ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BOARD
VISION

Wollalohh '
PLGDD{R{S};D IL Y COMMUONICATION 1 TE AMWORK

% '1__:: :/ ﬂ{%& !f“'h 3""!.* G 'Ii

Chuir Mksslon:
“Bound by onr core valiees - Accomntability, Conmunication aud Teannwoik -- wie are conmifited ta providing the highest level af sevvice fo ojr enstomers —

DEDICATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE?

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
October 9, 2012
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA

Regular Mecting of the Board of Directors
Qctober 9, 2012
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGLE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

S#u Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W, Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa I. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Dirvectors regarding items on the
Agenda or other matiers within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so af this
time. The Board may allmy additional input on Agenda items during the meeting. A three-minute
time limit on remarks is reguesied.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary o the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing io Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District stafl may discuss appropriate arrangemenis. Anyone requesting a
disabilitv-related accommodation should make the request with adeguaie time prior fo the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packel are

available for public review at the District office, located ai 3021 §. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 917485,

Page 1 of 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be rouline maiters, status veporls, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Adjourned Board Meeting held on
September 18, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Mecting held on
September 29, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minules as presented.

1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for September 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
fund account as presented,

1.4 Tnvestment Report for September 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the invesiment report as
presented.

1.5 Water Purchases for Augnst 2012
For information purposes only.

1.6 Calendar of Events for October and November 2012
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meceting: October 30, 2012
Next Regular Board Mecting: November 13, 2012

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1  Review and Approve Directors’ Mceting Reimbursements for September
2012
Recommendation: The Board of Direclors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2 Public Hearing to Review Proposed Adjustments in Water Rates and
Serviee Charges
No recommendation.

2.3 Approve Resolution No, 10-2012 Establishing a Consolidated Watcr Service

Policy
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 10-2012.

Page 2 of 5



2.4  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

=  Three Valleys Municipal Water District Leadership Breakfast, November |,
2012
»  ACWA 2012 FALL CONVERENCE, December 4-7, 2012, San Diego, CA

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issucs

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
(This tab is intentionally blank.)

Tab 5§ COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1 Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
»  Minutes of the Regular Board Mecting held September 19, 2012

5.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr, Deck)
= JPTA Liability, Property and Workers® Compensation Risk Assessment

5.3  Association of California Water Agencics (Direclors Lewis/Bellah)
There are no tahs for the remainder of the meeting,

54  Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Dirvectors Lima/Lu-Yang)

55  Regional Chamber of Commerce (Direclors Lu-Yang/Lewis)

5.6  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors T.ima/Bellah)

5.7  TPuente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)

5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1  Public Relations (Ms. Perea)

6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)

6.3  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Page3ol'5



Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms, Morningstar)
Tab 8 CLOSED SESSTON

. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabricl Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Pelersburg, L.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Confercnee with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

e Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Scetion 54956.8
Property: Leasc of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sce, 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel al 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negoliating Partics:  John A, Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Salc

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Ifems

Page 4 of 5



Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a
determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
take action arose afier the posting of the agenda

Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: October 30, 2012
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors:  November 13, 2012

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

Papc 3 of 5






Minutes of the Adjourncd Meeting
ol the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

Scptember 18, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District OlTice

ﬁ
e el / ——"

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLIL: CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Tima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Dircctor Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janct Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Waler District
Kirk Howic, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Frin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Teri Malkin, Rowland Ileights Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Sean Henry, Finance Officet

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
Sponsorship of the Youth Science Center in the amount of $2,500.00 added al Tab 2.9



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
MNone.

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, the Consent Calendar
was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

‘The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on August 14, 2012

1.2
Approval of the Minules of Special Board Meeting Held on August 21, 2012

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account lor August, 2012

14
Investment Report for August, 2012

1.5
Water Purchascs for July, 2012

1.6
Calendar of events lor September and October 2012

Special Board Meeting: September 29, 2012
Regular Board Meeting: October Y, 2012

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

21

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for August 2012

Legal counsel noted a clerical error on Director Lu-Yang's ilemization schedule.

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Rios, the Directors” Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as corrected. The motion was unanimously carricd,

2.2

Review and Approve Draft Joint Use Agreement and Agreecment for Relocation of
Waterlines—Alameda Corridor-East Project—Nogales Street Grade Separation

General Manager, Ken Deck, advised the Board that the Agreement scts forth the responsibilities
of cach party to the Agreement. Legal counsel, Janet Morningstar, has reviewed and approved
the Agreement. Staff's recommendation is that the Board approve the Agrecemcnt as presented.



It was the consensus of the Board that the District approve the Agreement and upon molion made
by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously carricd, the
Agreement was approved. Staff was instructed to finalize and exccute the Agreement.

2.3

Review and Approve Leasing of 20 Acre Feet Pucnte Basin Water Rights to Royal Vista
Country Club at $560.00 Per Acre Foot

General Manager, Ken Deck, advised the Board of the opportunity for Walnut Valley Watcr
District, City of Industry and Rowland Water District to cach lease 20 acre fect (60 acre fect
total) of water rights in the Puente Basin to Royal Vista Golf Course. Stalf's rccommendation is
that the Board approve leasing of 20 acre fect of water rights in the Puente Basin by Rowland
Water District to Royal Vista Golf Course at $560.00 per acre foot for a total cost of $11,200.00.
Upon motion by Director Tewis, scconded by Dircctor Rios, the motion to lease 20 acre feet of
water rights in the Pucnte Basin to Royal Vista Golf Course at a tofal cost of $11,200.00 was
unanimously approved.

24

Review and Approve 2012-2013 Salary Schedule

Staff advised the Board that it is a requirement of the State of California that the Board of
Dircetors approve a salary schedule for all positions as funded in the budget. The salary
schedulc presenled refleets the salaty ranges previously approved by the Board. Upon motion by
Director Bellah, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the positions and salaries were
unanimously approved as presented.

2.5

Discuss Rowland Water District 60™ Anniversary

Frin Gilhuly of CV Strategies provided comments and recommended that as a part of the
District’s Strategic Communications Plan, the Disirict message its 60" Anniversary throughout
2013 via bill messages, bill stuffers, the website and a newsletter providing information on the
history of the District, After discussion, it was the consensus of the Board to proceed wilh this
type of messaging throughout 2013.

2.6

Buckhoard Days Parade, October 20, 2011

S{alT invited the Board to participate in this year's Buckboard Days Parade and advised that CV
Strategies had prepared the full-page Program Ad and Banner which the District will display on
its parade fioat. There will be a festival at Rowland ITeights Park directly following the parade
and the District will be hosting a booth which will provide conservation and recycled water
information to those in attendance.

2.7

Communications and Public Outreach Strategic Plan Update

Erin Gilhuly, from CV Strategies, provided an update on the District's public outreach strategic
plan which included an update on the Proposition 218 Notice which was mailed out on August
23, 2012, and noted that the District has reccived very few calls and no written comments. She
attributes (his to the public outreach and transpareney which the District has committed to
throughout this process. CV Stratcgies also conducted Board Member and Customer Service

3



training in an efTort to prepare all for the official process and possible inquities prior to the
hearing. She also provided an overview of Media, General Outreach, Community Service,
Customer Service and the continuing development of the District’s Strategic Communication
Plan in conjunction with the District’s progress in Strategic Planning. She advised that CV
Strategies will be working closcly with the District’s newly hired Public Affairs Represcntative
in the preparation of press releascs and the messaging of our school programs and community
involvement,

2.8
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Ttems that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

=  Public Safety Appreciation Luncheon, November 14, 2012, at the Pacific Palms Conference
Resort, Staff was asked lo make reservations for Directors T.u-Yang and Lewis al this time
and to send an e-mail reminder to all other members of the Board.

ADDITION TO TIIE AGENDA:

2.9
Sponsorship of the Youth Scicnce Center at Wedgeworth Elementary in the amount of

$2,500.00
After discussion, it was the consensus of the Board that the District sponsor the Project WET

[ifth grade water education program for schools in the Rowland Water District. The program
will be provided to the Telesis Academy in October, and thercafter to Jellick, Blandford and

Northam elementary schools.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

31
Updates on Legislative Issues
Nothing io report.

Tabh 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
This was provided for information purposes only.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REFORTS

5.1
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Vice President Lu-Yang reported on the Water Conference held at the Pomona Fairplex on

Scptember 7, 2012 and advised that it was well-attended with approximately 250 in attendance,

5.2
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.



5.3
Association of California Water Agencies
Nothing to report.

5.4

Project Ad-Hoc Committee

President Lima reported on the meeting held on August 17, 2012, and advised that Mr. Deck
reviewed all current projects and their status with the Committee, The next meeting has not been
scheduled.

5.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Lu-Yang repotted that the Chamber Mixer is scheduled in October and the
Farmers Market continues to be held at the ML, San Antonio College campus. The Power Lunch
will be held on September 19, 2012, at 11:30 a.m. and cvery third Wednesday of each month
{hereafter. The ITR Forum meets on the third Thursday of cach month at 7:30 a.m. at the Quality
Inn in diamond Bar.

5.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
President Lima reported that the next PWR meeting will be held on October 18, 2012,

5.7

Puente Basin Water Agency

President T.ima reported that the next meeting will be held at the Rowland Waler District on
Scptember 20, 2012.

5.8

Sheriff's Community Advisory Council

Vice President Lu-Yang reported that no mecting was held last month. The Community AlTairs
Committee will meet in October and she will be in attendance.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Bellah reported that the crime rate is down in Rowland ITeights and that acting
Supervisor, Reuben Frutos, advised that the Council is back on budget.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea reporied that the District’s Public Relations Represenlative started on September 17,
2012 and that she, Mr. Deck and CV Strategies will be working with her to develop a timeline
and public outreach plan which will include messaging of the District’s school projects and
communily involvement through press releases and media coverage of such programs as the

5



National T'heater for Children which will commence their presentations at the clementary schools
this month. She also advised the Board that the District had two winners in the Metropolitan
Water District (MWD) Poster Contest and (hat their posters will be included in the 2013 *Water
Is Life” calendar, MWD will host a recognition lunchcon which will be held in December 2012
at the Union Station Headquartcers. The two winners were from Nogales ITigh School. She has
posted the winning posters on the District’s website, The Edu Grant applications for the
$750.00 grant for a water-related classroom project will be distributed this month to the schools
in our arca with an application deadline of November 8, 2012, The Project Wet Teachers’
Workshop will be held on October 17, 2012 in Cucamonga and at this time we have one teacher
from Nogales rcgistered to attend. The drawing for the Solar Cup Competition was held at Three
Valleys on September 14, 2012, They had eleven (11) letters of interest submitied [rom the high
schools in their service arca and were only allolted four (4) by MWD. The schools drawn were:
Claremont ITigh Schaol, Diamond Ranch ITigh Scheol, Glendora High School and Walnut High
School.

6.2
Personnc] Report
Nothing to report.

6.3

Engineer's Report

M, Carrera reported on the progress of the ACL Project and on (he re-routing of traffic that will
be required.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Momingstar)

Legal counsel, Janet Morningstar, provided information to the Board on the use of electronic
devices and guidelines [or their use in relation to the Public Records Act. She advised thal since
the District’s Records Retention Policy focuses primarily on conient not format, she feels that the
policy does not have to be revised in conncetion with the use of the iPads by Board members.
She advised Board members that e-mails received from sources other than the District which
have to do with District business must be relained until climinated by the District, All
communication on the tablets is a matter of public record and that confidential files and
information cannot be distributed to the public.

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54950.8
Property: Purchase ol Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Hawks Bay
Under Negotiation:  Pricc and Terms



b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotialing Parties: Covina lrrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and l'crms

e, Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation;  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negolialor Pursuant to
Guvernmeni Code Sec, 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
lleights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Megotiating "arties: John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
Distriet Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation: Price and Tenns of Sale

There was nothing to report in connection with any of the foregoing real properly negoliations,
therefore, a closed session was nol necessary and the mecting continued without interruption.

Directors® and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda ltems
None.

Late Business

None.
Special Mecting of the Board of Directors: September 29, 2012
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: October 9, 2012

A motion was made by Director Rios, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carricd to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourncd at 7:20 p.m.

Allest:
ANTHONY I ILIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

September 29, 2012 — 8:30 am,
Location; Districl Office

ﬁ
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W, Lewis
Dircctor John Bellah

Director Teresa I, Rios

ABSENT:
MNaone.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Erin Gilthuly, CV Strategies

Dr. Bill Mathis, The Mathis Group
Janice Mathis, The Mathis Group

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Catrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Dircctor of Administrative Services

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
Mone.



Tab1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1

Strategic Planning Workshop:

Dr. Bill Mathis, The Mathis Group, and Erin Gilhuly, CV Stratepics, facilitated a Board planning
session for the purpose of developing elements to be included in the strategic plan. The
Workshop issucs included an assessment of the strengths and weaknesses of the overall 2011-12
plan as well as a summary of ideas and next best steps Lo be included in the [urther development
of the District’s Strategic Plan.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Business

Mone,
Next Adjourned Meeting of the Board of Directors: October 9, 2012
Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: October 30, 2012

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carricd to adjourn the mecting. The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Adlest:
ANTIIONY . LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Pagr 1

ROWLAND WATER DISTRECT Chack Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Checs lssue Dates: 812012 - 9i30/2042 et @1, 2042 1211PM
Report Griterla:
Report type: GL datail
GL Check Check  Wendor Descriplion Check
Perlod  |ssue Dets Wusnber  Number Payee Amount
0942 G2812012 154598 Woid Check put
092 oos2el2012 15433 Woid Check o]
082 oBR2arz012 15600 Woid Chack i)
092 OBf2anzdi2 16601 Wioid Chack it 1]
oa12  Goi2e02012 168602 Wioid Check i)
oofie  OOi28/2012 15603 Woid Check ]
o2 ODi2an2012 15604 Weid Check .00
oafte  ohi2er2012 16605 WVioid Gheck .o
092 ODI2Er2012 1hE0E Weid Check .on
o9/i2  oDI2Bi2012 16607 Weid Check o
o%12  OBi2812012 16E0E Wald Check il
Total - 00
15404
omft2 0onMon202 15404 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT ING. REFAIR ORDER- WILDEN DIAPHRAGH PUMP 585,35
Tolal 15404 585,35
15405
om12  09H Qa2 15405 3000 INDUSTRY MFG COUNCIL RESERVATION-{3) 1¢5.00
Tatal 15405 105.00
15408
09/12 0802012 15408 B2198% JOSEPH G. POLLARD CO., ING WE000010 LPD-CHLOIR TABS 16500
0912 08102012 16408 B2188 JOSEPH G. POLLARD GOy, INC WUT2320 ULTRA GUTTER GUARD 8 FT. LONG 205657
Todal 1 5406: AS0AT
15407
09M2 o001z 1E40T 3326 MATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 375.00
Totsl 15407; J75.00
16408
o9M2  0BMO02012 15408 205 WARREN GRAPHICES 218 NOTICE G,693.79
Total 15408: G,B99.75
16411
omri2  DOnf4/2012 18411 1000 ACWALIPIA EMPLOYEE MEDICAL BENEFITS 3484970
iz 942012 18411 1000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE VISHON BENEFITS 541.82
o2 0942012 15414 1000 ACWALIPIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS B,542.27
0812 0942017 184 1000 ACWALIPIA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE FROGRAM 84,96
Total 15411: 42 116,85
15412
0an2  oef4f2012 15412 1186 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 1000
100,00

Totsl 15412




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 9172012 - 3302012

Page: 2
Oel D1, 2042 $2.11PM

GL Check Chack

Vendor

Period  Issue Date  Mumber Mumber

15413
08412 09M14/2012 15413

Total 1654135

15414
09112 081472012 15414

Total 15494:

16416
0gM2 09N472012 15415

Tolal 15415:

16416
0aM?  0E4ENE 184E
0812 OBI4E01Z 13418

Todal 15416

15417
osME  OBM42002 15417
oSie  oBM4i202 15417

Total 15417

15418
0812 08M14/2012 1641E

Tolal 15418:

15413

gait2  Dan4fa2 15418
o2 0afafEiz 15418
Gtz T b 1 T i P L L

Total 15415

15420
0312 oRH4E01Z 15420
DgH2  G8M42042 15420

Total 15420

16421
0aMz  ooM4mn2012 15421
og/iz  OBM4ROIZ 15421
09/12  00M4r2012 16421
omtR  OBMAf2042 158X
0842 0MAR2012 16421
oalte 08MA2012 1541
nafMe  08M4M2012 15471
o2 08452012 18420
ogME 08452012 164
02 OBIA2012 184N
0aM?  OBI42012 15421

Payen

Deacriplion

3850

1400

[

2057
2057

2253
2253

2830

2724
2724
Zraa

w44
244

3050
3050
3050
050
3050
2050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3060

ATHENS SERVICES (MODERM VG

BADGER METER ING

CINTAS CORPORATION LOG 643

COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS
COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS

DUKE'S LANDSCAFING ING
DUKE'S | ANDECAFING ING

HADMCK'S TOWING INC

HOME DEPOT GREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT GREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

INFOSEND ING
INFOSEND ING

INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPELY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO

TRASH SERVICE

SERVICE RENEWAL

UNIFORM RENTAL

FERMIT CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION
PERMIT CONTROL

GARDENING SERVICE
SPRINKLER REPAIR

TOWING CHARGE-TRUCK #15

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERRAL & SUPPLIES

BILLING SERVICE
BILLING SERVICE

& RING NON ASBESTOS GASKET

# AYM ML FIP MTR FLS DBL DRILLED
2MUE KL CTS5110 X CTS1O0CPLG

2 MUE KL CTS110 AMS LW

RASORBACK ROUND POINT WOODEN SHOVEL
RASDRBACK SQOUARE PT. WODDEMN SHOVEL

TAX

3t = 118 LEATHER MTR GASKET
1" ML BRASS CPLG

10" X 1" 1P J-973 BRASS SADDLE
TAX

Check
Aumoiint

198,29

183.21

1,148,896

1,148.96

211325

2,113.25
50.48
¥725.00
TT65.48
1,8685.00
394.00

2,089.00

93.00
335.00
411,32
440,86
365,20
1.217.38

16.87
2,316.06

233280

100.00
378.00
425.00

1,260.00
118.00
118.00
209.57
120,00
137.40
280,00

47.90




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION Page: 3
Check lssue Dates: 3172002 - 93002012 Oct01, 2012 12:11PM
GL Check Check. Vendor Deseription Chigck
Porod  Izsue Date  Wumbar  Mumiber Payee Amount
0af12 08472012 i6421 0507 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO £ BO HYDRANT CXTENSION 8 HOLE 27200
02112 DEM 452042 15421 050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO & BO HYDRANT EXTEMNSION 8 HOLE 280,00
0af1z2 0942012 15421 2050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY ©O 12 BOHYDRANT EXTENSION 8 HOLE 3800
0812 091472012 15421 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 75.05
Total 15421 414582
15422
oeMH2  oBM4E012 15422 307 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 3,07500
Tofal 15422; 3,075,00
16423
o2 0BMa2012 16475 G227T2 MAIN 5AN GABRIEL BASIN WATER PRODUCED FISCAL YR 201112 10141484
Tolal 165423 101.414,84
15424
L= TR bR TR e e 15424 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM DIESEL CLEAR 02204
Total 15424 G204
15425
0912 091147202 15425 82078 MCKINNEY CONSTRUCTION CO ING FURMISH & IMSTALL 1" LONGSIDE RC 5VG &§'F5 208,025.00
Tatal 15425; 28.025.00
15428
D312 09402012 15428 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 154.56
Total 15438 154.56
15427
0812 ORI 2 15427 62470 MNATIONAL DEMOGCRAPHIC CORPORA REDISTRICTING SERVICES t4,000.00
Tolal 15427 4, 000.00
15428
012 0or4f2012 15428 5740 GUINN COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR EQUIPMENT 116,75
Total 154:28: 116,75
1H429
Q92 09M4r2012 16429 116 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION 5VC  SHREDDING SERVICE 1ra.a?
Tatal 15425 a2
16430
aarid oand4r2012 15430 33 ROSEMARIE PEREA MILFAGE REIMBURSEMENT 16.55
Total 15430 16.660
15434
oBM2  OOM4£2012 15431 GF166 50 CAL GAS 0O GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS G078

Total 154312

a0.76




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check
Penod  Issue Date
15432

e T T g
Li:Th P T T

Total 18433
15433
osif? 08412012
gai2  GBM4012

Total 15433:

16434
oBi12  DOM4R2012

Total 15434:
15435
00142 DOMAR2012
0B/M2  DOM42012

Total 15435

15418
oori2  DoM142012

Telal 15438

15437
0812 D9M402012

Tolal 16437

15438
oor2 0942012
oori2  09M4/2092

Total 15438;

15439
092 0eM4i062

Total 15438;

15440
naha  osfdram2
naha  osfdian2
gz os4faM 2

Total 15440:

16441
=T
nane
nanE
{120

72012
Cen 722
e TI2012
GOATIZ012

Check

Check Regisier - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issus Dabas: 9112012 - 9302012

Page: 4
Ot 01, 202 T2 11PM

endor

Mayes

Déscription

Check
AmicEnt

Mumber Muember

15432
15432

15433
15432

15434

16435

15434

15437

15428
15438

15438

15440
15440
15440

15441
15441
15441
15441

5800
5BOD

32481
gz4a1

58040

82278
52278

62353

700

205
205

e

36
38
k]

4750
4750
4750
4750

S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON
S0 CALIFORNIA EDISONM

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE

THE GaS COMPANY

UTILITY COST MAMAGEMENT LLC
UTILITY COST MANAGEMENT LLC

WERIZON GBUSINESS

WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

WARREN GRAFHICS
WARREN GRAFHICS

WEWAC

ROSEMARIE PEREA
ROSEMARIE PEREA
ROSEMARIE PERLEA

PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JTWATER LINE COMMISSION

OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
OFFICE & PUMPING POWER

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

GAS UTILITY BILL

ELECTRICITY SERVIGE-2505 ARTIGAS DRIVE
ELECTRICITY SERVICE-2505 ARTIGAS NRIVE

FHONE SYSTEM-VOIPAVOICE LINE

RECLAMED WATER

HEW REMITTANCE BiLL STUFFER
LETTERHEAD

WEWAS PROGRAMS FOR 2012-13

MILEAGE REIMBLIRSEMENT
REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-CUEMF CONFERENC
NOMN REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE

8328 AQ FT-JULY 2012 WATER

WMWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
TVIMWD CONNECTED CARAGITY CHARGE
TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE

28,825.30
351382

3314022

150.04-
053.91

B03.B7

17.80
17.80
383.82
1ra

BO4.03

gavy 48

aay 48

227800

2.278,00
385,48
18311

50860

1,500.00

1.500.00

11.10
1.740.81
360.42-

1.386.48

501,810.40

9,302.44
2,455.83
576112




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check kssue Dates; 8172012 - Wa02012

Page &
Oct 01, 2012 12:11PM

GL Check
Pariod  Issue Date

Total 15441:

15442
012 0BMEI2012

Total 15442
15443
oaM2  0BMef2042
o9/¥2  DOMBr2012

Total 15443:

16444
naH2 0w 14202

Tolal 15444

15445
012 GRMBZ01Z

Tolal 16445

15448
0812 oaMefaie2

Tatal 154482

15447
0912 osfsaz

Total 16447

15448
0412 OR1e2012

Total 15448

15443
oei2 0aMen2092
ganMg  OEre2012
(ol Tl S Rl nh bed
El-Th e R B i ed
08Mz  DEnenzIz
08M2  oRMERZ0IZ
0gM2  oWie/z012
0sM2  0Riei2042
o842 00/19r2012

Tatal 15449;

16450
082 0BTREl2

Tolal 15450

Check Wendaor Dascription Check

Murmber  Numbsar Payee Amaunt
§18,320.59
16442  B2233 JOHN BELLAH MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 10400
104.00
16443 3360 ROBERT LEWIS MILFAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11544
15443 3360 ROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPEMSE-URBAN WATER CONFE 47 68
183,10
15444 2120 J W D'ANGELD GO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 552,05
£52.05
15445  B2045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 20.04
£0.04
15445 2500 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 4560
4680
15447 1185 ARMORCAST PRODUCTS COMPANY  SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES A 596.05
#,506.05
15448 1600 B & K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE MATERIALS FOR PUMPS 10887
10987
16449 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 3435
15449 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,606.50
154449 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFEREMCE & MISC EXPENESES 25.00
15442 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA} COMFERENGE & MISTG EXFENSES 33160
15448 1476 DUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 354.00
15440 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMNFERENCE & MISC EXFENSES A58.15
154489 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1887
15448 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES a3
15440 1476 BLUSINESS GARD (VISA) CONFEREHCE & MISC EXPENSES 12
3,228 58
15450  B2071 CALIFORMWA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430.00
430.00




Page: &
Oelnn, 2012 12 11FM

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check issun Dates: 912012 - 9302012

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Chesk  Vendor Description Check
Pedod  Izsus Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Amnount
15451

0of2  00M@2012 15451 403 CASELLE INC COMTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,186.00

Total 15451: 1,186.00
15452
00fi2  09M9E012. 16452 62300 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER 5YSTEM 14,805.91
Total 15452 15,805.91
15453
09012 018012 15453 2125 DAMIELS TIRE SERVICE WHEEL BALNVALYE STEM-#5 31.90
Todal 15453; 31.90
15454
0812 0RMoR0iZ 15454 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA [NFO 100.00
Total 15454; 100,00
15455
0BMZ  0RME2042 15455 62433 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS INC BACKGROUND VERIFICATION 130,00
Total 15455 130,00
15458
o2 - 0aMiee0i2 15456 5500 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ARROW BOARD, STRIPING, RUBBERIZED ASFHAL 10,462,006
Tatal 15455 10.482.00
15457
09/12  0SA@E012 15467 24701 GRAINGER DISPEMSER 4-1/2 1M BLACK 47,23
Tatal 15457 37,23
16458
082 oeeE0lZ 16458 9155 GRAND CENTRAL REGYCLING GLEAN COMCRETE &0.00
012 0OM9I2012 15458 9155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING MIXED BASE 6,00
Total 15458: 128,00
15459

0oM2 0902012 15458 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC EMGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOFMENT 288345
0BM2 09NW20I2 15458 348 HDOR ENGINEERING INC MISC EMGINEERING.ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 590420
002 091wZ0IZ 15459 340 HDR EMGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 2 852 66

Tatal 15469 11,540.20
15460
092 0BTEE01E 15480 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGE SERVICE 441401
09M2  OWTREO1E 15460 178 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TEGHMOL  DATA CENTER 3,062.81
09712 oBM19iz0tE 15460 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TEGHMOL WD MY BOOK STUDIO WDBCIG0030HAL-HARD DR 674,58
Tolal 15460; 8.141,60
15461
oWz 09MSR01E 1548 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" ML BRASS CPLG 137,40




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESGRIPTION Page: 7

Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2012 - 32012 Oct0d, 2012 12:11PM
GL Check Check  Wendar Desacription Check
Peiod  [ssue Date  Number Number Payes Amaount
o2 oOMarz0i2 15461 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1% AR COMBEINATION AV /AR VALVE 3,168.00
o2 ooMe20tz 15461 3050 INLAND WATER WORKE SUPPLY GO TAX 280.22
08f12  ODMEr2012 15461 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 2° AYM NL FIP MTR FLG DBL DRILLED 126.00
o2 OBrior2012 154461 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1.6 MUE ML CTS5110 X CTS110 CPLG 384.00
0ofi2 - oMer2012 15441 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUFPPLY GO TAX 4453
Tola! 15461: A, 14025
16462
o2 oerarz0iz 15462 82015 INTERSTATE BATTERIES SUPPLIES FOR TELEMETRY 191,35
Tofal 15462 191.35
15463
aaM2 0tz 15463  B2068. JANITORIAL SYSTEMSE MONTHLY JARITORIAL SERVICES B00.00
Tofal 15463: 0000
15464
oan2 o ogneaoz 15454 4 KEN DECK REMMEBURSABLE EXPENSE-CUEMF CONFERENCE 199,50
Total 15454 149,60
16466
09412 08M&3012 15485 62478 NETWORKFLEET ING MOMTHLY SERVICE A 20
Taotal 15465 350.20
15460
Q9M2  OsMeEE 15466 188 MOBEL SYSTEMS GIS SUBSCRIPTION SVCS 5,000.00
Tatal 15486: 5,000 0y
15467
0aM2  0SMEE01Z 18467 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 180.08
Tatal 15487: 180.08
16468
vaM2  oafte2012 15468 62125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 304204
oari2  daMersniz 15468 82125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS A2 87
Taotal 15408: 3,435.81
15468
o2 oengnaz 16469 123 PROFORMA DOUBLE TIME REFORTS 14780
Taolal 15469: 147,80
15470
ootz omngR2 15470 213 SCWUA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-KEN DECK 25.00
a2 0aneeotz 15470 213 BCWUA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-TED CARRERA 25.00
far2 09192012 15470 213 sCWUA ANNUAL MEMAERSHIP RENEWAL-DAVE WARRLEN 2500
oW1z 0aa2012 15470 213 BCWUA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-MARK SERNA 25.00
oar2  osnaamz 15470 213 SCWUA ANNUN MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-ROSE PEREA 25.00
0412 0W1%E2012 15470 243 BOWUA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP REMEWAL-CRYSTAL ROD 25.00

o812 D012 15470 293 SCWIHIA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP REMEWAL-SEAN HENRY 25.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chock Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 8172012 - 913072012

Page: @
Oct01, 2012 12211FM

GL Check Check  Vendar

Perod  Issue Date  Mumber Number

Total 15470,

15471
o2 coM@z0lz 15471 143

Total 15471:
15472
0312 OWTRIE0IZ 15472 B24®
0a2  OWTRIE0NZ 15472 BdEd

Tolad 15472

15473
0312 OBMENIZ 15473 BES0E

Tolal 15473:

15474
LT e v T S - 6850

Total 15474:

15476
022 0SMW201Z 15475 62154

Total 15475;

15476
o812 08MW201E 15476 gz

Total 15476
15477
ooff2  0aMev2012 15477  G20B4
o2 09Me2012 15477 62084

Total 15477:

15478
Gl/f2  DOMeR2012 15478 2212

Total 15476

15482
0ert2 09120872012 15482 TaR

Total 15482

15483
0gf12 - 09/28r2012 16483 jaro

Total 15483

15484
0812 D9r2ef2nz 15484 E2402

ST JOSEPH HERITAGE HEALTHCARE

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE

THE GALLERY COLLECGTION

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP

WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO NG

WESTIN ENGINEERING INC
WESTIN ENGINEERING ING

WHITE NELSOM DIEHL EVANS LLF

A& BELECTRIC

AMERICAN EXPRESS

ASSURAMT CMPLOYEE BENEFITE

Deserigtion

PRE EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL EXAM

OFFICE S1PPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

HOLIDAY GREETING CARDS

SERVICE ALERT

MAIMTENANCE TRUCK 15

CONSTRUCT RW, DW, FW FACILITY-911 BIXBY

ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN
SCADA MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

AUDITING SERVICES FISCAL YR 08/30/12

RES & WELL1 RES 7 15, 12

CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES

EMPLOYELS BENEFITS-LIFE

Check
Armaunt

176.00

95.00

05.00

1 (62,05
48042

1,522.47

240,32

240,32

145.50

145.50

3,300.77

3,800.77

125.847.00

125,247.00

2,650.00
338:00

2,868.00

12,000.00

12,000.00

H93.82

B93.82

5,282.08

5,282.08

1687 .44




ROWLAND WATER MSTRICT

Gi. Check

el Owasa2

Total 15484:

16485
0aH2 092812012

Total 15485:

15488
0aM2 0282012

Total 15486:

15487
0afiz  D9f2eizonz

Total 15467

15488
09012 0928R0R2

Total 15468:

15489
a2 OsEea 2

Taotal 15488:

15490
0912 0882

Taotal 15480:
15491
09M2  OeV28r2012
(E1=T e e = VT TRk
0912 0982012

Total 15401:

16482
ogH2 092802012

Total 15402:

15483
012  O92E2012

Tolal 15493:

15494
082z OBF2B2012

Tolal 16494:

Penod  Issue Date Mumber

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCREIPTION
Check 1zsue Dates: 912012 - 302012

Page: 9
Oct 04, 2082 12:11PM

Check  Vandos Description
HMumbar Payes
15484 62402 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY
15485 400 ATET MOBILITY mOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBDOK
15488 1400 BADGER METER ING 12" M5000 FLANGED METER MOUNTED
15487 {800 CLUIMICAL LABOFSH WATER SAMPLES
15488 330 FUEL PROING DD INSPECTION
15488 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMIZS  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24
184080 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE
15481 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1 CTS INSTATITE GRIPPER RING RED
15481 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1 CTS INSTATITE O-RING MUELLER
15481 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX
15492  B2Pa7 HIWAMIS CLUB OF HACIEMDA HEGH  BUCKBOARD DAYS PANCAKE BREAKFAST-2E TIC
15493 2056 LOS ANGELES COUNTY HAZADOUS WASTE GENERATOR PROGRAM
15494 62448 PARS GASHY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE

Check
Amourd

H86.68

105412

B.06870

8.068.70

402050

4.020.50

1.7180.00

1,180,008

17000

170,00

3,864.38

3,664.38

A 35
A20.35
59.50
09.50

20.55

179.65

75.00

75,00

290400

2,204.00

A00.00

A00.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Roglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 10

Clieck 1ssue Dates: 9?1!24].12 - BP3NE012 oot 2012 12:11FM
GL Check Check  Wendor Descriplion Check
Paricd  lzsus Date Mumber  Mumbar Payad Amigent
165455
09112 09fZRE012 15405 48201 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL POSTAGE METER-QUARTERLY BILL 401.28
Total 15485; 401.29
15436
oeH2  Od2e2012 15498 627243 POLLARDWATER COM EAST TOOLS & SUPPLIES 167.87
Total 15486 167.67
15487
oRi2  OR2af2012 1E4ET 123 PROFOREMA DT REPORTS-CORRECTED 147.80
Total 15487 147,80
15500
G2 09128/2012 16500 62122 RAYMOND P ALGORRI REIMBURSEMENT-WALKING SHOES 4499
Taotal 15500: 44,98
15501
092 0928202 15601 62046 REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERC RESERVATION-POWER LUNCHEON/K DECK & RP 40,00
Total 15501: 40,00
15502
08M2  0W2EENZ 15602 4821 RESERVE ACCOUNT REPLENISH POSTAGE METER 1,000.00
Tolal 15502: 1,000 03
15503
0H12  Osf2erz042 15603 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4385
Totad 15508 43.85
15504
omt2 09282042 15504 G500 THERMALAIR INC BAINTENANCE SERVICE 30577
Total 15504 L
15505
0047 0983012 18505 GR40d TONY LIPKA, CONSULTANT AND TRAI LOCKOUTITAGOUT-CLASEROCM & FIELD TRAININ 2.250.00
Total 15505 2,260.00
15508
09z O%2er012 15508 62501 TwW TELECOM INTERMET & DATA 1,188,064
Total 15508: 1,188,014
15507
oofM?  Goi28/2012 15507 323 UPS POSTAGE 1968
Total 15507 19,60
16608

0EM2 0928012 185080 62328 VERIZON BUSINESS DA TA SERVICES-INTERNET 1,433,738




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Rogister - GL DETAILADESCRIPTION

Check Issue Dates: 8112012 - 23002012

Page: 11
Oct01, 2012 12:11PM

GL Check

Tatal 15508

15509
082 Dof28M2012

Tolal 15509:

15510
0812 O%2eE02

Todal 15516

92412
0eM12 04202
sz oR242012
0812 ORI24/2012
gita  oBi24f2012
GaM?  OR24/2012

Tatal 82412

Grand Totals!

Summany by Genoral Ledger Account Mumbar

Period  lssud Date

Check  \endar Chack

Murmber  Wurnbr Payce Amaunt
143373
15500 2560  WERIZON CALIFORMNIA PHOWE SERWVICE J54.85
3469
15510  B2485% YOUTH SCIENCLE CENTER GRANT FOR PROJECT WET 5TH GRADE WATER E 2,500.00
2,500,00
G2412 BECO0 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 520.5 AC FT-JULY 2012 WATER 391,148,540
G212 BEO0 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044 54
42412 g800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWIWD EQUNVALENT SMALL METER 3,780,648
G417 EED0 THRELE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVRAWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,625 55
2417 GE00 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 502218
404 £10.45

GL Account

15080
14300-0

222100
222100
54310-0
5141041
51410-2
51410-3
E1410-5
51610-9
522100
523100
642100
B4211-4
542130
§4214-0
s4216-0
56210-0
582110
56214-0
EE215-0
56216-0
56217-0
AE218-0
s8218-0
SEE20-0
aeE2t-0

Dt Credit Proal
168,987 45 Jod 169 987 45
4 02080 il 4,020,580
51646 1.432.760.47- 1,432.245.71-
00 Jod Reli]
Gid 37174 Kili} 994 371.74
738567 oo 7.388.67
5,500.47 Eili} 560047
3,7B0.GB Al 3,780,648
14,324 62 00 14,324 82
16,083.91 .00 18.083%.01
4TH0T 0o 47507
33.889.08 oo 33,650.648
97808 00 a78.05
13,088.87 00 13,066.67
871,69 o0 871.89
9E1.58 L) 481.58
142547 00 1,423,417
B.150.60 Aan 5,150.60
400.00 00 40000
2,807,604 160.04- 2.657.94
2,075.00 oo 207500
1,5684.06 oo 1,884,008
370,98 ad IT0.5R
2,075.00 i+ 307500
14,7849 0 14.281.99
10,743,090 ] 10, 743.39
9,386.70 Kol 0,309.7%

1,452 24371




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Ragistor - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Chwack lzsue Dates: 9172012 - 973072012

Page: 12
Crel 01, 2012 12:11PM

GL Account

Grand Tolals:

BEREE-0
553120
563200
SE411-0
564130
564150
554160
S0417-0
S6415-0
56419-0
S6710-0
56811-0
SEA1Z-0
573100
573120
S7314:0
573160
§7320-0
§7321-0

Debit Credil
B,7B8.74 366.42-
30,048.28 0o
179,36 0
34.845.70 R}
3,042.04 Rili]
64152 Sili]
187.44 Eili]
8,934.94 i}
EBREEB -0a
B4.06 ]
74870 R
12,600.00 00
B44.40 00
8,756.75 00
115847 Rilt]
58464 i)
1,1B0.00 -0a
2,250,000 0o
2468.00 00

Proof
842232
a0,048.28
179358
34, 849.70
304284
84182
18744
3.924.54
58068
B4.95
748.70
£2,000.00
G44.40
B,7558.75
115847
584,64
1,180,480
2.250.00
246800

0

1,433 276,62 1,433,276.63

Rapoit Griteria:
Repot lype: GL detall




Rowtand Waler Dislrict

Check Regiefer - Detail

Report Defes; 8r/2012-0/30/2012

Regort Gritesla:
Datall Hegort

Check Number [ate

16479 031132012 MING BAD

Sequence

1

18480 03MSa0d2

Sequence

15481 0Qr7@r2012

Seduanca

Page:

Oct 01, 2012 1Z15PM

15517 OoiZeiz0i2

Bequence

165512 O8M28/2012

Sequence

15613 OZenagiz

Sequencs

Payese
Source Diescription GL Account Brsauind Check Amount
107508-27 DEPOSIT REFUND-3533 HERTFORD PL 22840-0 230.11 23011
ERIC EIDE
Source Dascription GL Acoount fumount Checx Amaunt
40605-21 DEPOSIT REFUND-1838 CALLE BELLEZA 22840-0 a0.82 o062
JG CONSTRUCTION GO
Soufee Drescription GL Account Amouni Check Amount
8300 DEPOSIT REFUND-2623 VALLEY BLVD 22810-0 AG5.08 466.08
JG CONSTRUCTION GO
Source Descrighion Gl Accound Amount Check Armount
8000 CREDIT REFUND-2623 VALLEY BLVD 15210-0 Jgz.24 39224
TODAY REAL ESTATE
Source Descriplion Gl Accouni Amount Chizck Armounl
5585963 DEPQSIT REFUND-18542 ADIVING STREET 22510:0 447 95 442,85
SCHAEFERS PARKING LOT SERVICE
Source Dascriplion GL Account Anrount Check Amount
£4-00 DERPOSIT REFUND-1012-1018 LAWSON 22840-0 77890 77680
Grand Totals:

230888







Rowland Water District

Memoranclmn

To:  Kenncth Deck, General Manager
From: Scan S. Henry, Finance Officer
CeC:

Date: October 1, 2012

Subject: Investment Update — September 2012

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for October
23rd. The last meeting was held on September 12st, The Fed l'unds rate remains at a
target range of 0 Lo % pereent. At the meeting, the Federal Rescrve stated that “economic
activity has continued to expand at a moderate pacc in recent months. Growth in
employment has been slow and the uncmployment rate remains elevated, Houschold
spending has continucd to advance, but growth in business fixed investment appears to
have slowed. The housing sector has shown some further signs of improvement, albeit
from a depressed level. Inflation has been subdued, although the prices of some key
commaodities have increased recently. Longer-term inflation expectations have remained
stable.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside
and Orange Countics was 2.5 for the month of August. The previous reading was 1.9 in
July.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of September with a yield o 0.36%. This
represents a .02 basis point increase from the month of August, A comparison with last
year shows LATF .02 basis points lower than August 2012 when the yield stood at 0.38%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carrics an average yield of
2.24%, a .12 basis point decreasc from the month of August. This represents a 2,12 basis
point premium to LAIF. The District had on bond mature in the month of September. Tt
was a two year Federal ITome T.oan Mortgage Corp. bond with an effective yicld of
2.12%. The funds have yet to be reinvested. The District’s CD Placement Program has
an effective yield of .46% with an average maturity of 517 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



£

| asueEud Uy g ueag

.\K/ﬁ.ﬁ e

IS 30 SO ONULS GG FRSHT U0 BAGOD WAOLS SENE 1SLE [T TZLON

FAL o o0 UL B 1R J0] ORETEan FLo jR Rma o) STPIAD PUR i) GRS NINE 2000A0sd SR UIUTEAL pUE LS rnagie B el

LI ST U SRR 5 A0 RO 0 ROWA T SRS Sl U1 SEI0D STUMES DA DaLE H Y

TONLA O |0 ANP SOSN8 A POURLKGE BB [Tsiey

WAL E SOI[aRiod JUOUNERALY [850 4 SO0 Prard aOesay pobim |
(£ il il 1 SLNARLEIAN] ONY HSWD T L0
Tl CE L FRE L SLNAWISAAN ToLOL
WETHE LESOLESE Y FPRILULE SRR BDLIA |10 (e
wEl'e  asBselE a0 o s ) yetdag yueg
WeEl OEAEEESE i wigl  ouERMD BELLOL emATAL g ase 1e8) 5 iy S L) BilicH Py
Wezh  codeeest Wi Wzl LTt gdezol vak e o car 1ea) g R e —
WEES SOBEE TR W b ALEIED LA iak LE200% CooasCas el g dizen B umo oy mad
SOL'E COOFsSLE Wk TaEE - alsbilL aaEak Bae'00L connscas ._ﬂm_._r.m _.._mm..{.w—_.z B g
iE'E o=l F] Wh WET L gLEZED 024704 FZA00L 00N NaY BBLG uese Al DR (09 d
R N gL wlTLEL O gERlol e OO0 fes) ¢ HUEG UBE) ALIOH |ad
weEL  cogeES.E W Y T 2en'aE tes) iR Uee) aLioh
WPl OTLiGEE o WEEL  wWEMED CELEG e baCHD o e Ll L aUn ff
B0 E [ | R R wh HELE ZHELWEL APECL L2 Cal DoCno'EEy AL 5 FURH URS BLIOH |pad
FWbCE Do SaLES oh MEDT EHECD 2alok SEkBE s o “ERL S sy San) 1B (e
LT GRS REY T LERL SHOEED A9DaL Canel D000 Ga MERE T FUEH LUBDT HUOH |pag
WETE  ODIEFHG oM WELE  SLENEC  bAZLON GvEES DTADD% 2o G wieg weo) SLoy [ped
WS 00DRIE03L N wel'y  ZhlpEs  beEOD.  EBZEOL  cOO0ooon't e H sy By e e
SiRHog - AL, L B NYIIOLSND WM E NOIND
— 15 % AR i arjpayg [T BN G WBAND, | oy | SWAND HiRL SLNINLSAANT HONAT TIHEZN
TELEEE SL 4TS SUMLTSAAL| UOIEHN ANS [ReL
TEETL GLAEE LT %o0a JUNEEY BAdEeay LERD)
BLCL CO'08E 158 L1 Faed'd LLAEZA0 w25COL A0DoL CODOCCSE dEEA o uggy iy [N DA
Sk L CO80e'sE WM WmE L LAHCEND EFEENL wELLOL CO0XCos IBzh © ugsy By 11en oad
BEL L 5 ZrasE W eI T QRCENL Aok ZaEa QOr0ocioss Bz, 5 HIOR ANARE | &N
L aN0L ST L] WLET L aESELLLE qniEaL Eeo'nol 2O'Opo0se IBg) 5 usEy B NER [[EER]
Tk L O08GE'EEE o WL BHLETE 20 E0E LEZLOL L o s = IBBL 5 ajpap ANEER| 51
EEL o5 AS0'DaE N W0E"L QLLENED SEOWIL BLELOL DI000SE Bzl g L] .-.L.._mmw..c. 5]
W [ =l o'k WEET SHLEED COF 80 gzEaoL b =T BB G R ] .A._.._mm?_._. an
el DETaREsE N weET  sWETMD esEEOl Lsa 7L BeCOD'Ez BB Ly Bl [pe2
WEE'L  ODOZZYET wH WOEE  GWDERD GEaE0L oloEn) B G003 Py e A 56
MBS O5UERSEE N WOSE  sllaen egeeaL EarEs PEean'0eE P siep) Arsal] 20
WeS'l ODDLIFEE N R 1 e B Ea0 S 045 iy By e oy pag
BREET an'nEs'voL W WEG'E FLOL DEEFDL SEE 0L poooo'on. EILS g Bap) e pad
L=t 08 L LEasE | HOET FhiS LIeD LCO'EDL PEEES 02°0C0'nsE FELT ey B BN RRE
b=t s CE LR850 | SCSE FLETED EZS'E0E e Sl on'aca'ngs a5 g B Lso] By e
weel  GSESUEST Wi L R T T o DG 05T ) g HeEg Ypaig) ey pay
mee'l  GO0ZDESE Wi WEPE bLEWED  BoBEDL Bk 66 nt'oce'nse e Lissyy Biyy [2epy 2aq
b ols =N N o9 IERREE v RlrE FUSiED =g TEROOL QO'Doa'oeE Jea) o ussy B (N oed
b t=1=g N 5 EAEASE W TS PLLALD LHEZEDE ESLEE CODOEGEE JE3) o dlisey B UBC RLIDH (R
TG L DETLEISE N Tl T EHLLZEL Bel g0l BEE' LI COONGCEE dea) e aesy By AER Ipad
WAL DoCIeEEE N sEEE ENlEND aeeTl o oDy Gae ey I ey, 50
WpGL  poSnlE N weOT  BUREE0  ZEE0l a0 COODDTEE les), 7 iy By U aLiop (ped
WESL D5EETEE W wORE  BLZESO BLLLGL e 0G0 TEE e sy At S
WEL  DRUSEESE N WEEE  ELMEED  ShZIGL  kSbEO) ooCOnEE I 15 By ues awoH [pes
wpsl mowELEEE N WELR  BMIEEL Rl e ooCOn'EE =8 b i By e suay (pag
WGl 0500 N T b5 Lok Do CoD'TeE sz H syop) Arsm] s
Lo [T e . _ LTS ] _ - _ Exally f W IQOLEND WYE MOIMOD,
_! oy | eneawesng ki angrayg [P0 MINEN| SJWSIND | gepning SanD i SINIHLSIANI NOYITIN ANS
®I0B hm..m_uh-nu_u__.. | HEED o' 0] W N o' E_dl_w QNN LNIELEIAN] ADNIDY 1¥00°7
WEDEL 0oonneaL's L.8 L= o'k L] YH IR 7 - el o'h LHINIDY T4 O3 SSULIHNIEE ¥2IHIEOD
SEFrEVES HEWH TYLOL
g AR HUE BB
EblErEES YUl S55LIENG SU8R3T
HEwa

THOT '0f HUIEWIALADS OIANT HLNON Ho=
SANFWLEAAN] ONY ST A0 AHYRRNS
LR LS HE LV 0N IO

ELDEILCL



L2°8ct $ £6°68. $ FOYYHI HILYM SOVEIAY
56020956 | e S0 SPL 220 biE e STOHVHO ¥ILVYM GISYHIHND TVLOL
LGERETE i +¥Zes0E | SIOHVYHI a3xXI4 V1oL
20 LEF' L B ELG AL THLOLENS
) = ININSSISSY 13990NE Hand
- - INIWIDW 1T
- = NOILYIO38430
= cllas's ASHYHD SN 93 L9
- EG'SSH'E ALIDWAYD QI LOANNCD
20° L6V L Py Z0C'6 NOILYAYISTIY ALIOYAYD
—=d
BY E5H'G GEEIPEL IFLOLENS
- gO°08.C HILIN TIVINS AIND3
- 85'629'L JOYYHD 2SN LY
- ForP0'e ALIOYdY D A9 139NNOD
BEEEH'S 8L 'ZE0's NOILYAHISTIY ALIDYAYD
~CAMINAL
— — . o 'SISHVYHO a3XId
P iZIe06 | Zzeozr T 'terzsiges |€00ETE T |S39uYHI HIALYM TVLOL
25 0%e P2 089S £GL mh BYFE LB ER0'9L o HALYM OINIV 123
09 o9t 668 62611 04°890'088 BSEZL
O0ess OF 28% ¥25 9'5e9 Q0EBL O0'ZLZ BGS ov0L “iid
Qo0 ¥FsL 0ZPa6'viT ELEY 00°E6s 04982 | 2F BLES aniaaL
Y31V 318YL0d
SSEOHEYHD W3 LYAR
=h E._.mﬂu 150D .Emu_ wmu.q .u_.d_.._.m...uu 1S00 1334 m_m_u{ NOILdIMDS3d F 0HEN0sS
S S T T i i | et T e e

180d3y ¥3LVM O3SYHDHENd SAILVAVdINGD

¢102 1LSN9ONV 40 HLNOI 3H1 HC4




W10l

%00 00~ 28 Zabt 23(
%00 001" §'80Lt 5'80LY AON
%00 001~ GEle- GELE 120
%00 00 L~ 5 L9gg- §'LOEE dag
%Ye v 2621 8862 Z'L9EL B¥LLIE B'LES By
YLZL- g'Le- G7LaZ | 6681 62852 5025 Ine
%16 - 98l Lree 96LYZ 2902 #'99¢E unp
%BL 6- GLLL- G981 98/2 0°9691 | 'Z8g ABpy
%50 EL- 108L- e L'89LE 6 ELEL T4 iy
%6L b L'E5- G'02ZLL Z5LYE 89901 2°0.8 Jejy
%E8 G 1G- I 08/E 0’969 L0LE ga4
%9L°E gl GELE /'9B0F G55 £'G8E uep
@ousiayig souasali] Byl (4 z8¥'t) =] ] [Ej0L AlLpuoyy
abejuasiay 1004 auay SAEINWING LB Ul asugeq  SAlBInwng
a3LlvinLLS3 IVNLOY

ZLIL/L JO SE PSDIOAU| 31 O} 1BDA

210z 1eaj lepuajed
(1994-a10W Ul) | 181] ZZ-INd SaSeydind i8lepn pauodul] puejmoy




Yiuojy

aa(] AON OO dsg By e unp  Aey Jdy B ga4 uep
- 0
: 00s
000’1
00S')
000’2
m 005'C
000°€

005'e
000't
e L elm
[E30 L SAnENWno m L 00S'y
Bl AU e
000's

| seseyaund Je1EM 22-1ld ZL0Z AD |

(4v) 1e30L Ajypuopy



Y101

%00°'00L- 205'6- 20s's 230
%0000~ 9L.2'g- 91.'g AON
%0000~ £26°L- £26'/ 190
%00 001~ e LEL'S jdeg
%2y 0E- 8261~ 6EE' v /60'G 9oLF'Y 6'€0/ by
%L EE- 0¥8’L- GrG's £'108'G L'90L°E 8229 inp
Y PE GE- 089'L- FG.l'y L ¥EF'9 8'E.0°C op0/ unp
%61 O Z65'L- Z96'E L8EL L £'BOEZ /85 Aepy
%8 Ci 18E}- 591'E L'9ZL'L 8181 6L 1y
%68 S GLL'L- 1182 G'GHE8 §'z29Z'L oLy =
%E9 S BEL- 585’ |'299'8 8'6Y8 SBEF q24
%St L 9.6~ Z6L 9'LB0'6 p oLy oLy uep
CliCIEN Ty asussaig ==X (4% 205'6) [e101 [E301 Ajyiuopy
mmﬂ.cmu._mn_ 00 20 SANEINWUND | 4=1] Ul =aueeg SANENWLND
gaLvINILS3 IVYNLOY

ZLiL{L JO SE PadI0oAU| 3l O} JES )
Z10z Jea ) Jepusjen
(12a4-249% ul1) L-Ja1] saseyaind M puejmoy




HIuon

deg  Bny nr unp  Aepy ady Jepy ge4 uep

- 0

000°L

0002

000'¢

000y

000°G

000'9

L

000'L

o8  AON

EM LR m
[E3TL aARenunsm
[ejoL Aluom

000'8

- 000'6

SIASEYIING TTMI PUBIMOY EL0E AD

000'0L

(4v) 1e10L Ajpuopy






uBLe sy BaBg Ag paedag

1 eoE
o+ OoF
Juu:]
-]
B
"
4 ooa 3
I oDo'L
- 0o2's
o ZiOTE LLOE® DLOEE EODTY ..m
[Zioem Liozm oiEe 6002s | { i _ | z20za L | —
6'ZZL o6l LA FALL'L 9g5Z'e FYSL'E o0 TYIOL
230
HOM
130
d38
& 0el 0'Leo aLES oo 2y
£ ZFs 9'gs8 S0EG oh anr
B B 481 9915 frase oo MNAr
9 ¥FEEE L EhE L'ERE oo AN
= L ivE £EEE L oige oo YW
"4 ool QELE B 0LE o =il
il L'E5E L'ole oo 2934
L'¥FEL A E'SEE oo MNYT
JEWEY Si-d i =
AN Zo-ihd al-d

WILSAS QFDAD3Y NE1SAS 318V.L0d

(109)-2.0v)
ZLOZ AD 0] saselydind 1a]eff




JBEAN PASEYIING JBSA JUSUN S JBIEAN PRSEYING JEB L JOU [E30] Ajiuoy Jea, JUBMNI IR (BI0L AUIuop Jeap Jold ]

ung Aol 1y ely gad uer 380 ADN 120 dag Sny Ine
EEE R ERERRE! c
g & i = 5 & -
_., 9 g g & S & = £ =
=1 ;
= . g 000z
BBE'Z
000%
g
L1}
ooos &
!
0008
00001
000zT

(3994-210v)

ET0C-CTO0Z Ad 104 Seseydind 431EM 3]qelod







Y

USSMOIIBH | \d ppig Bunesiy
pieog |e|dads gmH
o o 62 8¢
Buep-n Qg
we ge:s
buljaaly pleog
Jaqueyd |euoibay
/44 9z SC be = = -
Buea-nq
yejjeg/ewi "sag amE&._m gmm_"n_m
wd 0g:E (AMAM) BU99l piEog
BUNSSW P1ROE ¥Md | 1onBay gMINAL
0z 6T 8T Ak = = .
. soiy fye||eq siia
L wd po:£-20HY
Buges|y pieog Wmﬂ:ﬂmmh.mﬂ_”
Jenbay amy JYD Jaquieyd
€1 4 L3 o : : :
Buei-n7
sima7fewl “saug me,.“._Jm .Mm_.m
Wwe go:s (amd) ao:mu_._o?
bun@si pieod ¥Mmed AMIMAL
9 S L 2 : ﬁ
TS TE nyL pom seny HoW —

CT0T 1240300




Directors Calendar of Events
October 2012

Dircetor Lima scheduled to attend:

October 3 - TVMWD Warkshop at 8:00 a.m.

October 4 - PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

October 9 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

October 17 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

October 18 -- PWR Board Meeting (at WVYWT) al 3:30 p.m.

October __ -- Projcct Ad-1loc Committee Meeting 7:00 am.(To be Delermined)
QOctober 30 -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

October 3 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.,

October 9 -- EWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.,

October 17 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

October  -- Project Ad-Hoe Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Delermined)
October 30 -- RWD Special Board Mecting at 5:00 p.m.

October 25 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Dircctor Lewis scheduled to attend:

October 4 - PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

October 8 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Mecting at noon
October 9 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting al 6:00 p.m.

October 30 -- RWD Special Board Meeting al 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

October 8 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

October 9 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

October 18 -- PWR Board Meeting Board Meeling (WVWD) at 3:30 p.m.
October 30 -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 pm.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:
October 8 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.
QOctober 9 —- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
October 30 -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 p.m.



Buej-n7 a1g

; 11V - wd Q0§
Wwe pe:/ Buisa
Bunaap piecg
pieog Jegquieyd)
|euociBay |eiads amy
0€ 6< 8¢ LT 9¢ ST
Buej-n
/fewrsaig
Aeq BuinBsyuey | we gp:g
Bunsaj pieog
Je|nbay AMWAL
rZ £C (44 TC 0Z 6T 8T
500y |
fueliag 'sag
~ I |\, wd 00:£ — DOHY 1
11V - wd po:9 w1t
Eujaal pieog U.q_.m_..,awhgw.q_um..m_w ABQ sUBIEIBA
JeinbBay amd |euoi6ay
LT 91 ST vT €T [4! TT
Buei-n
fewnysag
We 0n:g
doysyiom
_ AMWAL
0T 6 8 L 9 S v
SIS S BLUET 'SAIg
We Qe 6
(amam) Bunsspy
PiE0Y YMSd
€ < T
jes 11 nyw Pa2M sany uop uns

2102 19qWaAON




Directors Calendar of Events
November 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

November 1 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at WVYWID) at 5:30 a.m.

November 7 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.am.

November 13 -- RWD Repular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

November 21 -- TVMWD Regular Board Mecting at 8:00 a.m.

November _ -- Project Ad-Hoc Committec Mecting 7:00 am.(l'o be Determined)
November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeling: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

November 7 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

November 13 -- EWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

November 21 -- TVMWD Regular Board Mecting at 8:00 a.m.

November _ -- Project Ad-Hoc Commiliee Meeling 7:00 a.m.(To be Determined)
November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.
November 29 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 am.?

Dircctor Lewis scheduled to attend:

November 1 -- PBWA Board Meeling (al WVWID) al 9:30 a.m,

November 12 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting al noon
November 13 -- RWD Repular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Stratepic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

November 12-- RHCCC Meeting al 7:00 p.m.

November 13 -- RWD Repular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meceting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

November 12 -- RIICCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

November 13 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

November 27 -- RWT) Special Board Meeting: Stralegic Planning at 5:00 p.m.






SEPTEMBER 2012

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additional
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
(Submit info if you
ara claiming
milzage
reimbursement)
Anthony J.
Lima
8/18/12 BWD Board Meeting $110.00
g/19/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
| oja0/12 PBWA Meeting at RWD 5110.00
g/29/12 Project Ad-Hoc Committee at 5110.00
i RWD
g/29/12 | RWD Special Board Meeting ¥ ]
g/29/12 Kiwanis Installation Dinner X
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
John
Bellah B )
8,/10/12 RHCC Board Meeting $88.00
9/12/12 RHCC Board Meeting X
9/18/12 RWD Board Meeting- 588.00 ]
8/20/12 PBWA Meeting at RWD $88.00
g/24/12- C5DA Conference 5352.00 Mileage
9/27/12
9/29/12 RWD Special Board Meeting S88.00
9/29/12 Kiwanis Installation Dinner X 1
TOTAL PAYMENT 5704.00
Robert W.
Lewis
n/10/12 San Gabhriel Valley Chamber Gov. 5110.00
Affairs
9/12/12 IMC Luncheon X
of18/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00 N
9/20/12 PEWA Mee_ting at RWD $110.00

1



9/25/12- | csba conference $330.00 Mileage &
9/27/12 _ Meals
9/23/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $770.00
Szu-Pei Lu
Yang
9/05/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
9/18/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00 [
9/19/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
9/19/12 Regional Chamber Luncheon
9/23/12- C5DA Conference $550.00 Mileage &
9/27/12 ieals
g/29/12 Project Ad-Hoc Committee 511000
_ Meeting at RWD
8/29/12 RWD Special Board Meeting
. 9/29/12 Kiwanis Installation Dinner
TOTAL PAYMENT 990,00
Teresa
Rios _
g/18/12 RWD Board Meeting 511000
9/29/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT ~ $220.00

APPRD EE;D PAYMENT:







INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK






RESOLUTION 10-2012

(SUPERSEDES RESOLUTION NO. 9-2009)

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING A CONSOLIDATED
WATER SERVICE POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Rowland Water District has previously adopted Resolution No.
9-2009 establishing policies and procedures governing water service provided by the District, including
the =etling of rates and charges, terms and conditions of service, procedures for establishing new
connections and rules and regulations applying to use; and,

WHEREAS, Rowland Water District currenlly receives all of its potable water supplies from
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California through Three Valleys Municipal Water Disfrict, its
wholesale supplier; and,

WHEREAS, Metropolitan Water District has announced an increase in the price of water supplied to
Three Valleys Municipal Water District of 5% effective January 1, 2013, and projected water rate
increases for 2014 of an additional 5% and for the following three years of 3% per year, which will be
passed through in price increases to Rowland Water District; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that it s necaessary lo increase the potable water
rates to mest the announced increase in the wholesale cost of water, and the projected fulure
wholesale water rate increases and increases in the costs of operations, maintenance and
administration of the District, and to make provision for any unexpected future increases in the
wholesale cost of water; and

WHEREAS, staff has determined the impact of the announced and projected wholesale water rate
increases, and projected increases in operations, maintenance and administration costs, on the
District's budgeted costs and projected revenues and has calculated the amount of the increase in the
District's rates and charges necessary to meet revenue needs. The increases are incorporated into the
District's existing inclining block rate structure for the various types of water senvice provided, including
single family residential, multi-family residential, commerclalfindustrial and recycled. The proposed
rates and charges for each category and class of service are calculated to generate the amount of
revenus needed in the next five years, to provide the service for which the rates and charges are
lavied; and,

WHEREAS, in the event futurs wholesale potable water rates do not follow the five year projections
announced by Metropolitan, or if other charges or costs are imposed or increased which affect the
wholesale cost of water, the Board of Directors desires to allow for a praportional adjustment in the
potable water rates according to a formula which passes through the unanticipated increase or
decrease In cost of wholesale water for each type and level of water service in order to ensure that
sufficient revenues are generated to mest the District's reasonable costs of providing water service,
and,



WHEREAS, the staff report showing the calculations and supporting data were reviewed by the Board
of Directors; and,

WHEREAS, the District provided mailed notice of the proposed five-year schedule of increases to the
potable water rates for water service and the pass through provision, to each of the District's account
holders to which the rates and charges will apply, at the address shown in the District's records to
which hills for water service are sent,, which notice included the amount of the fee or charge applicable
to each class of water service and pressure zone, the basis upon which the amount of the proposed
fee or charge was calculated, the reasons for the increased fee or charge and the date, time and
location of the public hearing on the proposed increase; and,

WHEREAS, the notics to the customers of the District was mailed on or befors August 23, 2012, more
than 45 days prior to the meeting of the Board of Direclors held October g 2012, at which time a public
hearing on the proposed increase was held; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors opened the public hearing and reviewed and considered all
comments and protests against the proposed schedule of water rate increases and pass through
provision, and found that the written protests recsived prior 1o the close of the public hearing
represented fewer than fifty percent of the approximately 14,000 parcels to which the proposed
increased fees would apply and that therefore there was not a majority protest to the proposed
increase;

NOW THEREFORE, b it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District as follows:

1. FINDINGS:

The Board of Directors finds that

(a) The revenuas which will be generated by the rates and charges adopted
hereby will not exceed the funds reasonably required to provide the water
service for which they are imposed.

(b) The revenues derived from the rates and charges adopted hereby will be
used only for the purposes of providing the services for which they are
Imposed,

ic) The amount of the rates and charges imposed upeon each customer for water
service doas not exceed the proportional cost of providing the service to that
customer.

(d) The rates and charges are not imposed unless the service is actually used by
or immediately availabls to the owner of the property to which they pertain.

{e) Motice of the proposed rate and charge increases, and the pass through
provision was mailed to each customer of the District, atleast 45 days prior to the
public hearing, which notice stated the amount of the rates and charges, the basis on
which they are calculated, the reason for the rates and charges, and the time, date
and location of the public hearing to consider the adoption of the rates and charges.

if) On QOctober 8, 2012, a public hearing was conducted at a regular meeting
of the Board of Directors at which the Board received and considered all
protests against the proposed increase in rates and charges and evaluated
the written protests and determined that the written protests represented
less than a majority of the parcels subject to the rates and charges.

2, ADOPTION OF SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES.

Having reviewed the rate study and data which are the basis for the schedule of rates and
charges, the Board of Directors adopts the following amendments to the District’s Water Service Policy
to establish the increased rates and charges.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE POLICY

SECTION 1, CLASSES OF WATER SERVICE:

Rowland Water District offers six classes of water service: (1) single family residential potable, (2)
multi-family residential potable (including mobile home parks), (3) commercialfindustrial potable (4)
recycled, {8) consinuctionftemperary, and (B) fire service, The District offers both potable water service
and recycled water service. Customers will be required to use recycled water where available for
appropriate uses,

SECTION 2. APPLICATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE:

2.1 Water Service Agreement. Every applicant for new waler service requiring an extension

2.2

of the District's waler supply system or establishment of a new water sarvice, to property
which hasz not been previously receiving water service from the District, shall be required
to enter into an Agreement for the Installation of Water System and Service of Water
("Service Agreement”) In a form provided by the District. The Service Agreement shall
provide for the applicant to pay all enginesring costs incurred by the District for the
preparation of plans and specifications and for construction, supervision, and testing of
the water faciliies. The Service Agreement shall provide that the applicant must deposit,
in advance, an amount of money based upon the estimated cost of enginesring services
and construclion costs prior to commencement of the design and award of the
construction contract, respeclively. The Service Agresment shall provide that the
applicant shall dedicate to the District, such fes parcels, sasements, and other interests
in the land as may be necessary for the water facilities to serve the property, The Service
Agreement shall also provide for the payment of the Acreage Supply Chargs and Meter
Instaliation Fee as set forth in sections 3 and 4.8

Service to Existing Retall Connectlons. Every applicant for a water service account at
an existing retail connection, shall complete an application for water service an a form
provided by the District and shall pay a non-refundable application fee of $35.00 to defray
the cost of processing the application and turning on the service at the meter.

2.3 Construction/Temporary Service Connectlons. Every applicant for a construction  water

service or temporary service from a fire hydrant shall complete an application for such
service and pay a non-refundable application fes of $75.00, which shall cover the cost of
processing the application and the cost of installation and removal of the meter. Any
additional requests to relocate the meter to another location will be charged an
additional $50.00 per service call,

SECTION 3. ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE:

3.1

Acreage Supply Charge. As a condition of establishing water service to properly within
the District not previously receiving water service from the District and, as a condition of
providing substantially expanded service to a property already receiving water from the
District, necessitating an extension or expansion of the District's water supply facilities,
the applicant shall pay an Acreage Supply Charge, which shall reflect the contribution to
the District's backbone water supply system for the property to be served. The Acreage
Supply Charge shall be levied based upon the total area of land within the project to be
served, including, but not limited to, lots, streets, open space, sidewalks, parking strips,
and areas dedicated to public use. The Acreage Supply Charge, for properly not
previausly receiving water service is established at $1,750.00 per acre. For property for
which an Acreage Supply Charge was previously paid, credit will be given for the amount
of the Acreage Supply Charge pald, The Acreage Supply Charge shall be paid prior fo
the award of the contract for construction of facilities.



SECTION 4. WATER RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES:

4.1 Potable and Recycled Water Rates: There shall be a commodity rate charged for each
unit of water (one hundred cubic fest “hef’) supplied by the District, for potable water, which
shall include a charge for pumping costs, varying according to the zones of elevation within
the District, and a uniform charge for recycled water. (Recycled water is currently delivered
only in Zone 1)

Single Family Residentlal inclining Block Rates: The commodity rates for the single family
residential class of service shall vary according to the amount of water delivered in a billing
period with the initial quantity of water charged at a lower rate, (inclining block rate) to
encourage conservation and discourage waste of potable water supplies. The schedule
below is based on a menthly billing period. If the customer is on a bi-menthly billing period,
the quantities charged at each level will be doubled (i.e., the first block will be from 1-32 hcf;
the second block will be from 33-46 hcf, and quantities in excess of 47 hcf through a single
family meter will be charged at the highest rate.

Pressurs Usage in Rate Rate Rata Rate Rate
Zone hcf Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
) 1113 1114 1115 11186 M7

Zone | 1=16fhcf $2.82/hcf $2.62/hcf $2.71/hof $2.77hcf $2.84/hcf
17-23/hcf $2.80/hef $3.01/hcf $3.11/hef $3.19/hcf $3.27/hef
24 + hef $3.656/hct $3.80/hcf $3.92/hef | $4.02/hci $4.12/hcf
Zone || 1—16/hct F2.71/hef $2.82/hcf $2.91/hef $2.98/hcf $3.06/hef
17—23/cf 53.09%hcf $3.21/hcf $3.3/hef | $3.40/hcf £3.49/hct
24 + hef $3.84/hct $4.00/het $4.12/cf $4.23/hcf £4.34/hct
Zone lll 1-16/hek $2.99/hct $3.10/hck $3.20/hcf | $3.28/hcf $3.37/hcf
17—23Mcf $3.37/hct $3.49/hef $3.60Mhcf | $3.70/Mhef $3.80/hcf
24 + hef $4.12/hcf $4.28/hci $4.41Mhcf | $4.53hef £4.656/hcf
Zone IV 1=18/hct $3.83/het $3.97/hcf $4.08/Mhcf $4.20/hcf B4.32Mhcf
[ 17—23/hcf F4.21/het $4.36/hcf | $4.49Mhcf 4 62/hcf $4.75/hci
24 + hcf $4.96/hcf $5.15/hcf | $5.30/hcf $6.45Mhcf | $5.60/Mcf
Zong V 1—16/hcf $4.40/hct 54 .66/hcf $4.70/hcf 54 83Mcf | $4.98/hcf
17-23/hcf $4.78/cf 54.95/hcf $5. 10/hcf $5.25/hcf §5.39hcf
24 + hef $5.53/hcf $5.74/hef $5.91/hcf $6.08/hef $6.24/hcf

Zone V| 1=18/hci $4.73/hcf | $4.90/Mef $5.05/hcf §5.19/hcf $5.33/hcf |
17-23¢hci $5.11/hef §5.20/hcf 55.45/hcf $5.61/hcf $5.76/hot
24 + hef $5.86/Mef 56.08/hcf $6.26/hcf $6.44/hcf $6.61/hof

Potahle Water Rates for Commerclal and Multi-family: There shall be a uniform charge per
one hundred cubic feet (hef) plus a pumping charge covering the energy cost to pump water 1o
sach zone of elevation over Zone 1. 1 hef= 100 cubic feel or 748 gallons.

Pressure Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
Zone Effactive Effective Effactive Effective Effectlve

1M13 11114 1M1/156 1M1116 1117
Zone | $2.70/hct §2.80/hef 52.80/hef $2 97/hcf $3.04/hef
Zong $2.80/hef $3.00/hcf $3.10Mef %3 18/hof $3.268/hef
Zane |l $3.08/hef $3.28/hct $3.38/ef $3.48/hcf $3.57/hcf
Zone IV $3.92/hef 54.15/ct $4.28/hcf F4.40/hek $4.52/hci
Zone WV $4.49/hcf $4.74/hef $4 B9/hcf $5.03/hcf 55.16/hcf
Zone Vi 54 .82/hcf $5.08/hei 55 24/hcf §5.39/hef £5.53/hcf




Recycled Water Rates: There shall be a uniform charge per one hundred cubic fest (hcf).
1 hef = 100 cubic feet or 748 gallons.

Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
Effective Effective Effective Effectlve Effective

1113 11114 11116 11116 117

$1.53/hef $1.61/ef $1.688/hef 1.7 et $1.76/hcf

Construction/Temporary and Flre Service Potable Water Rates:

{These rates reflect a uniform charge per one hundred cubic feet (hcf) plus a pumping charge
covering the energy cost to pump water to each zone of elevation over Zone ). 1 hef = 100 cubic
feet or 748 galions.

Prassure Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
Zone Effective Effective Effactive Effective Effective
(Potable) (Potable) (Potable) (Potable) (Potable)

111113 11114 1115 11116 1117
Zone | $4.05/hcf $4.20/hct $4.35/hcf | $4.46/cl $4.56/hcf
[ Zonell $4.20/hcf $4.50/hct $4.65/hcf $4.77ihcf | $4.89/hef
Zone Il $4.62/hcf $4.92/hcf $5.09/hef $5.22/hf $5.36/hef
Zona IV $5.88/hef $6.23/hef $6.42/hcf $6.80/ncf $8.78/hcf
Zons V $6.74/hel $7.11/hef $7.34/hcl $7.55/hcr $7. 74/hci
Zone VI $7.23/hel $7.62/hct $7.86/hct $8.00/hcf $8.30/hcf

Construction/Temporary and Flre Service Recycled Water Rates:

{These rates reflect a uniform charge per one hundred cubic feet (hef). 1hcf = 100 cubic feet or
748 gallons,

Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
(Recycled) {Recycled) | (Recycled) (Recycled) | (Recycled)
11713 11114 1115 111186 17
$1.53/hcf $1.61/hcf &1.66/hcf $1.71/hcf $1.76/hef

4.2 Automatic Adjustment of Potable Water Rates Upon Increase or Decreasse In Wholesale
Water Rates: At any time that the wholesale rate or other charges for potable water paid
by the District to Three Valleys Municipal Water District is increased or decreased in an
amount different from the projected 5% in 2013 and 2014 and 3% in 2015 through 2017, or if
other charges are Imposed on wholesals water which increase or decrease the cost to the
District, the water rates provided herein for each class of polable water ssrvice will be
automatically increased or decreased by the same amount, per hundred cubic feet, as the
increase or decrease in the wholesale price. Such adjustment shall not apply to recycled
water rates. This provision shall continue in effect for five (5) years from the date of adoption
of this Resolution and shall thereafter terminate, however the rates in effect on the date of
termination of this provision shall continug until changed by subsequent action of the Board of
Directars.




4.3 Notice of Adjustments: The District shall give mailed notice of the effective date of
scheduled increases, or the automatic adjustment under the formula, and the amount of the
Increase or decrease In potable water rates, to sach customer subject to the increased rates
not less than thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the adjustment.

4.4 Potable and Recycled Water Service Charge for all Customer Classes: In addition

to the commodity rate, there shall be a bi-monthly/monthly service charge for each retail
water meter for potable and recycled water service, which shall be based upon the size of
the meter, the amount of which is fixed to yield sufficient revenues to provide for the general

overhead and other fixed costs of the District’s operations. The monthly service charges for
potable and recycled water service shall be as follows (For accounts on bi-monthly rather than
monthly schedules, the service charge will be two times the service charge for  accounts

billed monthiy)

Meter Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Size Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
1113 114 11116 1116 AMM7
58" §23.53 524 24 32496 $25.12 %2591
W $23.53 324 24 $24.96 $25.12 $2591 |
T §£30.08 540.26 541 46 541.73 $43.03
1-12" §77.95 380.31 38270 $83.24 $85.83
2" $124.680 $128.37 $132.18 $133.05 $137.19
| & $233.44 $240.52 $247.66 $2490.28 $257.04
4" 538883 $400.72 $412.82 $415.33 5428.24
B8" S777.65 $501.24 $825.03 5830.44 $856.27
g8 5124412 $1281.85 $1319.82 $1328.58 £1369.89
10" $1788.33 $1842 57 $1897.29 $19809.73 $1969.12 |
12" $3343.22 53444 .62 $3546.81 $3570.18 $3661.20

4.5 Construction/Temporary Water Service Charge: In addition to the commodity rate, there
shall be a service charge for temporary meters attached to fire hydrants to supply water for
construction purposes and other temporary uses, which is based upon the size of the meter.
The amount of the constructiontemporary water service charge is fixed to yield revenues
sufficient to defray the additional overhead costs to the District of monitoring and reading such

meters as follows:

Meter Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Size Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
Effective Effective Effective Effectlve Effective
1113 1M1/14 111115 11116 11117
5/8" $23.53 $24 24 $24.96 §25.12 52591
W £23.53 52424 $24.86 $25.12 52581 |
1" $39.08 $40.28 $41.46 $41.73 $43.03
| 1-172" $77.95 $80.31 $82.70 $83.24 $85.83
| 2 $124 680 $128.37 $132.18 $133.05 $137.19
3" $233.44 $240.52 $247.66 $249.28 $257.04
4" £3568.93 $400.72 §412.82 5415.33 $428.24
g | &777.85 $801.24 $825.03 $830.44 $856.27 |




4.6 Fire Service - Service Charge: There shall be a monthly ar bi-manthly service charge based
on the size of the service connection supplying water to a fire hydrant system or other fire
suppression facility. The fire service charge is fixed to yield sufficient revenues to defray the cost
of serving and maintaining such lines, meters and hydrants, as follows:

Service Monthly
Size Rate
Effective
1113
2 $9.95
EN $14.44
4" $18.38
& $36.75
8" $84.89 |
107 $152.66
127 $246.58

All water delivered through a fire service connection will be charged an amount equal to the
District’s constructionftemporary water rate. Use of water through a fire service conneclion,
except for extinguishing fires, or because of repairs or alterations to the custormer's lines, or
for testing, is prohibited and such unauthorized use, if continued, will be cause for
discontinuance of & fire sernvice andior penalties of $200.00 per day or per viclation, In
addition to payment of all other water rates and charges.

Fire Sprinklers on Domestic Service Connection

Every application for water service shall include the following statement of District policy
concerning domestic service which is used for fire sprinklers. As a condition of water service,
each applicant will be reguired to sign an acknowledgement that he or she has read and
understands the District policy.

Account holders are hereby advised that failure to pay water charges when dug may result in
termination of water service according to the rules and regulations for water service. For
domestic water services which also provide water for a residential or commercial fire sprinkler
system, termination of water service will result in termination of water for the fire sprinkler
system as well. Rowland Water District provides water for domeslic use on the same basis to
all customers regardless of whether the property includes a fire sprinkler system. Rowland
VWaler District does not assume any additional responsibility or duty of care to customers for
fire suppression purposes,

4.7 Fire Flow Availabllity Testing Rates: Fire Flow Tesls are performad by District personnel to

4.8

measure the volume of water avallabla at a specified fire hydrant. There shallbea charge
of $280.00 to perform a fire flow availability test.

Meter and Installation Charges: Applicants for new water service connections, or for
customer-requested sizing changes o existing meters, will be required to pay for the cost of
materials and labor to construct the service connection lateral from the water main in addition
to a Meter & Installation Charge. The Meter & Installation Charge is adjusted from time to time
to reflect changes in the cost of meters, other materials and labor. The charge will also vary
depending upon the size of the meter installed. Upon regquest, the District will provide a
schedule showing the current Meter & Installation Charges in effect at the time of the
application, A current schedule of Meter and Installation Charges will also be posted on the
District wabsite.



The Meter & Installation Charge shall include the cost of the meter, meter tall or flange, meter
gasket, cement meter box, meter box cover, three hours of lzbor and three hours of
equipment use. Some meters require additional materials which will be included in the charge.

Turbo meters are required for services having @ constant high flow, such as irrigation meters.
District staff will determine what type of meter is required based upon Information provided by
the applicant.

SECTION 5. ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT:

5.1

Security Deposlt Pollcy. A security deposit shall only be required of applicants for new
water service or existing customers based upon the credit-worthiness of the customer as
determined under this section.

5.2 Applicants for Water Service. At the time the service application form Is submilted, the

District will evaluate the applicant's credit-worthiness to determine if the Disirict will reguire
a deposit from the applicant to secure the payment of any future charges owed to the District.
An applicant's credit will be considered impaired in the following circumstances and a
refundable deposit will be charged in addition to the non-refundable application fee:

{(a) The applicant and/or co-applicant has no prior credit history or a poor credit history in
any of the three major credit reporting agency databases (TRW, TRANS UNION and
EQUIFAX):

(b) The District has received information from the CUE (California Utilities Exchange)
database that the applicant has an unpald final bill with another utility company or the
applicant has an unpaid final bill with the Rowland Water District at & prior service
address;

(c) The applicant refuses to furnish information necessary to identify the applicant and
verify his or her credit-worthiness,

{d) The District is not able to positively identify the applicant from the
information submltted on the service application.

In the event that credit-worthiness Is established at the time of the service application
request, no deposit will be requested,

5.3 Lack of Identification. If an applicant does not produce identification at the time of  applying

5.4

for water service, sufficient to enable the District to positively identify the applicant for
purposes of verifying credit-worthiness, the District will require the applicant o provide a
refundable deposit fo establish water service. The deposit will be calculated in accordance
with the provisions of Section 68.1. Upon presentation of an acceptable form of photo
identification, and verification of credit-worthiness by the District, the deposit will be refunded
to the applicant after the deduction of any unpaid charges due the District, or applied to any
deposit required under Section 8. Acceptable forms of photo identification nciude an
Identification Card issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles, a Driver's License, Passport,
or Lawful Permanent Residency Card "Green Card".

Existing Water Service Customers. The District may require a security deposit as a
condition of continuing water service to an existing customer if the customer bescomes
delinguent in payment of District charges. The customer will be nofified if and when a deposit
is required to maintain service with the District. Any of the following circumstances constilutes
a delinquency which requires a security deposit.

(a) Any customer who has incurred any of the following charges for delinquent
payment:
(i) One 48-hour service termination notice (door hanger),
(ii) Two (2) delinguent late charges in any one calendar year,
(iil) Three (3) delinguent late charges since the inception of the customer's
account,



(k) The customer's service has been shut off at any time for the
non-payment of the account’s bill,

{c) The customer has issued the District a check, which has been
returned unpaid from the bank on which it was drawn..

Any customer, who has more than one water service account with the Dislrict, may
be required to make a deposit for each account or service address, if the payment
history in any of the accounts reflects a delinguency as defined above.

SECTION 6. SECURITY DEPOSITS.

6.1 Security Deposit for New Service Applicants. If, based on information available to the
District about the credit-worthiness of an applicant for water service, the Dislrict determines
that a deposit is necessary to ensure the payment of fulure water charges and fees, the
applicant may be required to pay a refundable security deposit of two hundred fifty percant
{250%) of the average bi-monthly or monthly total bill for customers with the same meter size
and In the same water rate category. In the event that a customer, who pald a deposit as a
new service applicant, becomes delinquent as defined in 5.4 in cennection with an existing
water service account with the District, the District will resvaluate the amount of the deposit
required to secure the account, If the deposit amount reguired of an existing customer as
calculated under Section 6.2 is greater than the deposit made by the customer as a new
applicant, the customer will be reguired to increase the deposit to the greater amount,

District will monitor the payment history of each customer for which a security deposit is being
held by the District pursuant to Section 5.2 or 5.3, If the customer's account is free of any late
payment penalties, termination notices or returned checks for a pericd of 12 consecutive
months since the security deposit was given, the District shall refund the deposit to the
customer in full by applying the deposit to the customer's account. When a customer has
furnished a deposit and the account is closed at the customer's request, all amounts
deposited will be refunded to the customer, without inferest, after the deduction of any unpaid
charges due the District. In the event the customear's account is terminated for non-payment,
the District may apply any deposit held for that customesr to any outstanding charges and
penalties for that customer at the time service is terminated.

6.2 Security Deposit for Existing Customers. When a deposit is determined to be requirad for
an existing customer, because of delinquency as defined in Section 5.4, the deposit amount
will be calculated based on the customer’s average monthly or bi-manthly bill for at least three
billing periods multiplied by two hundred fifty percent (250%). If this information is not
available, the deposit calculation will be based on the average bi-monthly or monthly bill for
customers with the same meter size and in the same water rate category multiplied by two
hundred fifty percent (250%).

District will monitor the payment history of each customer for which a security deposit is being
held by the District. I the customer's account Is free of any late payment penalties,
termination notices or returned checks for a pericd of 12 conseculive months since the
securty deposit was given, the District shall refund the deposit to the customer in full by
applying the deposit to the customer's account. When a customer has furnished a deposit and
the account has been closed at the customer's request, all deposits will be refunded to the
customer, without interest, after the deduction of any unpaid charges due the District. In the
event the customer's account is terminated for non-payment, the District may apply any
deposit held for that customer to any outstanding charges and penalties for that customer at
the time service is terminated.

6.3 Security Deposlt for Construction/Temporary Water Service. An applicant for
constructionftemporary water service from a hydrant will be required to pay a refundable
security deposit of $1,000.00 as securily for the meter installed to provide the service. This
deposit is not charged to insure the payment of future water charges and fees, but as
collateral for the return of the meter in good condition. At the close of a construction account,
provided the meter Is recovered by the District in acceptable condition, the deposit will be

9



applied to any unpaid charges due the Disfrict and any balance will be refunded to the
customer.

SECTION 7. METHOD OF PAYMENT FOR WATER SERVICE:

7.1 Payment Options. Charges for water service may be paid by cash, check, money order, on-
line bill payment or direct debit authorized from the customer's bank account, In addition to
gther forms of payment, Rawland Water District shall accept payment by credit card or debit
card with & Visa or Mastercard logo for water charges, monthly service charges, penalties
and late charges, and other rates, fees and charges for water or other services provided by
the District.

7.2 Authorizatlon to Charge Credit Card. Credil card payment of amounts due to the District
may be made by prior authorization given to the District in writing to charge the customer's
credit card account for monthly or bi-monthly bills, or by presenting a credit card in person at
the District office and executing a credit card draft for the amount due. Payment is deemed
made on the date such charge is made, provided the charge pursuant to prior authorization,
or the credit card draft, is paid following its due presentment to the credit card issuer or draft
purchaser,

7.3 Rejection of Credit Card Charge. If any credit card draft is not paid following due
presentment to a card Issuer or draft purchaser or is charged back to the District for any
reason, any record of paymant made by the District based upon the credit card payment shall
be vold. Any receipt issued in acknowledgment of payment shall also be veoid. The obligation
of the cardholder shall continue as an outstanding cbligation as if no payment had been
altempted.

7.4 Approved Credit Cards. This policy is subject to the execution of a credit card agreement,
upon acceptable terms and conditions, with a benk or other financial institution for the
processing and payment of credit card charges. Acceptance of credit card payment shall be
limited to those credit cards issued by issuers specified under the credit card agreament
entered into pursuant to this section. Nothing herein shall be deemed to require that the
District accept credit cards of all credit card issuers.

SECTION 8. LATE PAYMENT/DELINQUENCIES:

8.1 Payment Due Date. All accounts for water service are due and payable immediately upon
billing, and shall be delinguent if not paid before 28 days after date of billing for bi-monthly
billing and 17 days for monthly billing ("due date"). Whenever payment is not received by the
District on or before the due date, a past due billing will be sent to the customer. If payment is
not received by the date specified in the past due billing, water service may be terminated by
the District.

8.2 Late Payment Charge. A “late payment charge” in the amount of one and one-half percent
(1.5%) of the amount due, or Ten Dollars ($10.00), whichever is greater, shall be added to
each account for which payment Is not received in the District offics, by mail or in person, on
or before the due date,

8.3 Termination Notlce Fee. An additional "termination notice fee” of Twenty Dollars (520.00)
shall be added to avery account for which payment Is not received by the District on or before
the date specified in a past due billing from the District advising the account customer that
payment is delinquent. The termination nofice fee shall defray the cost of providing the
customer with forty-eight-hour notice of termination of service by telephone or personal
delivery.

8.4 Reconnection Fee. If service is terminated by the District due to non-payment of water
charges, or if payment is not received by the date and fime spacified in the termination notice,
a Forty Dollars ($40.00) “reconnection fes™ shall be required to re-astablish water service. If
reconnection is requested on a day that the District is closed, including weekends, holidays,
and alternate Fridays, or after 3:30 p.m. on the District's regular business days, the

10



reconnection fee shall be Sixty-five Dollars ($65.00). All unpaid water charges, late payment
charges, termination notice fees, reconnaction fees, and any appropriate cash deposit or
increase in the cash deposit, shall be required to be pald prior to reconnection of the water
senvice,

8.6 Disputed Bllls. |If & customer has questions regarding a bill or a dispute with respect to the
amount charged, the customer must submit & complaint or request for investigation to
the District Office within ten (10) days of the receipt of the disputed bill. If the designated
District’ Appeals Officer determines an Investigation is warranted, service will not be
terminated until an investigation has been completed and the customer has been notified of
the District's decision by mail. The customer will then be given an opportunity to pay the bill to
avoid service termination,

Water shall not be terminated due to delinguent payment during the pendency of an
investigation of the customer's dispute or complaint. whan the customer has been granted an
extension of time to pay or where a cerdification of a licensed physician indicates that to do so
would be life-threatening to the customer and the customer is unable to pay on a timely basis.
Unpaid hills may be given to a Cradit Reporting Agency.

8.6 Returned Check Fee. A returned check fee of Thiry Dollars ($30.00) will be charged for
checks returmed to the District by the bank unpsid, Payment to maintain service after a
refumed check must be made by cash or money order, and a deposit may be reguired.

8.7 Collection of Delinguent Charges. The General Manager is authorized to use all methods
authorized by law to collect delinguent and unpaid charges for water service provided by the
District.

8.8 Meter Tampering Penalty. All pipes, mains, valves, and other facilities on the "streat side”,
up to and including each meter through which water is delivered to a customer, are the
property of Rowland Water District and only authorized District personnel are permitted to
operate service connection vaives or meters. Unauthorized operation or tampering with
District valves, meters or other facilities will result in a tampering penalty of One Hundred
Dollars ($100.00) imposed on the customer, in addition to the cost to repair any damage and
other charges for estimated water use.

SECTION 9. RULES REGARDING SERVICE TO RENTAL PROPERTIES:

9.1 Water Service Furnished In the Name of the Tenant of Rental Property

All new accounts for service to a rental property eslablished after January 11, 2011 are
required to be in the name of the property owner as account holder, If the propery owner
desires to have an account for a rental property established with the tenant as the primary
account holder, the property owner must execute an "Application and Agreement to Have
VWater Service Furnished in the MName of the Tenant of Rental Property” (Tenant-Owner
Agreement) acknowledging that the properly owner will be a co-account holder and
responsible for any unpaid charges for water service. Applicants for water service who are
not the owner of the property will not be provided service until the property owner has
completed, signed and retumed this form.

8.2 Termination of Service to Tenants-Occupants

{a) Motice to Residential Tenants-Occupants in an Individually Metered Residence:

The District will provide written notice o residential cccupants when the customers
account is delinguent and that service will be terminated for non-payment by the
owner. If the residential tenant-occupant meets the requirements of the District's
Rules and Regulations, the District may make service available in the tenant's name.

11



(b) Notice to Tenants-Occupants in a Multi-Unit Residential Structure with Service
Through a Master Meter:

The District will provide written notice, posted on the door of each residential unit or in

each accessible common area and at each point of access to the structure or

structures, that service will be terminated for non-payment by the owner on a date

specified in the notice, unless the account is paid in full. The notice will also specify:

(1) what the Residential Occupants are required to do in order to prevent the
termination or to reestablish service,

2) the estimated monthly cost of service; and

(3) the title, address and telephone number of a representative of the District
who can assist the Residential Occupants in continuing service.

9.3 Nenpayment by Tenant
Whenever existing water service Is furnished in the name of a tenant and service is
terminated by the District for non-payment of water charges, or the tenant vacates the
premises leaving an unpaid balance on the service account, water service to the premises will
only be re-established with a subsequent tenant as primary account holder, after payment in
full of all delinguent charges. |If such charges are not paid in full, future service must be
astablished in the name of the properly owner glone.

9.4 Service to Rental Properties: Provided that there are no cutstanding delinquent and unpaid
water charges for water service provided to a service connection to a residential or
commercial properly, water service may be reguested and established on the account of
ither the tenant or the proparty owner.

9.5 Delinguencies on Accounts in the Name of the Proparty Owner. If the water service to a
commercial or residential rental property is provided on the account of the property owner,
landlord or manager, the District shall make every good faith effort to inform the tenani(s), by
means of written notice posted on the door of each residential or commercial unit, at least 15
days prior to termination of service for non-payment of water charges. In the case of
residential tenants, the notice shall further inform the tenants that they have the right to have
the water service established in their own name, and have charges for water service billed
directly to them provided they agree to the terms and conditions of service, without beling
required to pay the amount due on the delinguent account (Public Utilities Code § 10008.1).

9.6 Delinguencies on Accounts in the Name of a Commercial or Resldentlal Tenant. In the
event that a tenant of residential or commercial rental property, where water service by the
District is fumished in the tenant's name, leaves delinquent and unpaid water charges at the
time the tenant vacates the premises, the General Manager shall require that service to
subsequent tenants at the same service connection, be furnished in the name of the property
owner. The District shall not seek to recover any charges or penalfies from any subsequent
tenant, however, as long as there are outstanding delinquent and unpaid water charges for
that service connection, water service will be provided only in the name of the property owner
and not in the name of any subsequent tenant.

9.7 Option to Pay Delinguent Account. The District shall advise the property owner that the
property owner has the option to pay the delinquent water charges, late charges and penalties
owed by a tenant that has vacated rental property, In order that service to subseguent tenants
may be established in the tenant's rather than the property owner's name. The District shall
not, however, reguire that the property owner pay the delinquent account of a former tenant
as a condition of reestablishing water service in the properly owner's name.

9.8 Collection of Delinguent Charges from Tenant. If ihe General Manager determines that it is
cost effective to do so, the General Manager shall pursue any means of collecting delinguent
water charges and fees from a defaulting tenant permittad by law.

12



9.9 Collection of Delinguent Charges from Owners of Rental Property. Where water service
to rental property is provided in the name of the property owner, whether required by this
policy or at the option of the property owner, the General Manager shall employ any or all of
the following procedures that the General Manager determines Is cost effective, to collect any
subsequent delinquent and unpaid water charges, fees and penallies:

8.8.1 Recommend to the Board of Directors that it submit to the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Los Angeles and to the county auditor, on or before August 1% of each year, a
statement of delinquent and unpaid charges for water and other services provided to the
property at the property owner's written request, that remain delinquent and unpaid for sixty
(60) days or more on July 1%, which the Board has determined should be included on the
property tax bill for the subject properly, (Water Code §§% 31701 and 31701.5). As a
prerequisite to submitting such statement of delinqguent charges, the General Manager shall
notify the property owner, whenever delinguent and unpaid charges for water and other
sarvices which could become a lien on the property, remain delinquent and unpaid for &0
days, (Water Code § 31701 8).

9.9.2 Whenever the General Manager deems it appropriate, and in all cases where the
General Manager has Information that property for which there are delinguent and unpaid
charges for water service, is about to be sold, conveyed or transferred, the General Manager
shall cause to be recorded in the office of the County Recorder of the County of Los Angeles,
and any other county in which there is reason to believe that person liable for the charges
owns or is acquiring real property, a cerlificats gpecifying the amount of such delinguent
charges and the name and address of the person liable therefore, pursuant to Water Code §
31701.7. The ameunt of the delinquent charges together with any interest and penalty shall
constitute a lien upon all real property owned or acquired by the person in the counties where
recorded for a period of ten years from the date of recordation.

£.9.3 The General Manager may authorize the termination of water service to the property, for
failure to pay dslinguent charges for water service provided fo a rental property, only after
complying with the requirements for notice to the tenant or tenants of the termination of water
genvice and of their right to become customers of the District pursuant to Public Utilities Code
58 10008 and 10009.1.

9.9.4 The General Manager Is authorized to use any other means permitied by law to collect
delinguent water charges.

SECTION 10. IMPLEMENTATION:
10.1 Authority of General Manager. The General Manager is authorized to take all actions

necessary or convenient to implement the policies set forth hareln Including but not limited to
establishing procedures and rules for carrying out this Water Service Policy.

SECTION 11. AMENDMENTS TO WATER SERVICE POLICY:

Thig Policy may be amended at any time by Resolufion of the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District held
October 9, 2012, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT.
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: Anthony J. Lima, Board President

KEMN DECK, Board Secretary






g 1noA 0 3503 33 S13A02) §L§ S1350D

weQQ:-6 - wepg:L

(euowod) spunouibiie Jueinejssy UojeAy ‘NO i {1 an.u!Eﬂ@aEEEuu
o, o B Ny ~ 403965-129 (606)
2102 ‘| ;oquianoy ‘Aepsinyy SITE 016z 49q0)90 Aepuol Aq dASY SSedld

juoneluasaid anpew.iojul siyl 40§ sn uiof

‘uollepunod 0100 ay} pue ‘ainiiisu| uojsay elwoye) wayinog
jo Ajisisaiun ay) ‘pleog Aosiapy AllligeulelsnNS uopeanp3 Buinuiuo) ¥on 8yl ‘anlasay
uonay ajewln) ayy Buipnppoul spieoq snojsWwNU Lo PaAISS SeY pue 88)iwo) lepioysyels
‘90104 YSE| uogary an|g Uoisia Bjjlaq Aeg s.eiuloljen o) Jebbausziemyos JoUwIsnos
Aq pajuiodde sem a4 "MET 1O (00UIS BIB|D BIUES 10 A)sisAlun 3y} woly aaibep me)
e pue Asjexag 1e eluioyeD Jo Alsiaalun ayy wod aa1bap sJojayoeq e paulea sebulybny

‘ME| [ElUSWIUONIAUR U Buizieioads
sonoesd syeaud ul sem JaBuipybny ‘ueljodonay o) Bujwos sicjeg uswuedap [ebs)
s Aousbe ay) Buleesiaao 'ueyjodolispy Jo) |3SUNOD) [eleuas) sem ay ‘lebeuely [eieusg
se juswuiodde s|y o} Joud ‘900z Ul Jabeueyy |elauag pajulodde sem tabulybry

‘Aep e
Jojem jo suojieB uolig z Apesu sianep uepjodonayy ‘albielaae UQ “sa|il aJeNbs 00Z'G
Jano Bunaaoo seiunoo xis ssosoe ajdoad uol||IWw g J8Ac ©) Jeiem sapiaoid ueyjodoiay L

"$9]1BIS pPaliun 8y} Ul Jejem pajeal; jo Jepinold sesejoym 1sabie| su) S| nmtﬁtasnum Eh@.h mﬁ.:ud G\

pue uolllig /' 1$ 1eA0 jo 19Bpng Bunesade |enuue ue sey uejjodonap

"§30.N0sal pue jJeys s Aouabe ay) buibeuew 1oj pue piecqg ay) ..:_m‘h‘ QQEN}M@%:OU
10 saangadip Aojod sy inc BuiAuen Jo) a|qisuodsal si pue siojoadlg .
jo pizog s.uepodonapy o) suodal JaBuiybry I sbeuely [BisUSS) SY m.:ma \amm m:.h
2"

BIUIOED UIBYINOS JO 101I}SIq J91EM uelijodoialy

Jabeueyy jesouan Uabuijpybiyf Aoiyer Z10Z ‘I Jequianop ‘Aepsiny)

1SV4ANV3IHE8 dIHSY3AVv3a
10181810 H3LVM TVdIDINNIN SATTIVA 334HL




(euowod) spunosbaie
‘JUBINE]SaY UO|BAY

15| JequisaoN ‘Aepsinyy uo sn uiop

aMW =
SAITIVA 3]HL A

Luonnjos wuaj
suol vy :uejd
uoneAlIasuo)

ejjag Aeg ayj,,

eiujogljen uiaynos 4o
jo14s1Qq 4818/ UBYjodOIBYY
Yabeuepy jesoua9)

Yabuljybiy Asipyapr

20z ‘| JoquanoN
‘Repsanyl

LSVIMVINHE JIHSHIAVIT

10141810 431VvM
IVAIDINNIN SASTIVA 334HHL

W62 1200300 Aq

woapmwai@euleyosapa
10 p9gs-129 (606) 0} dASY

2S02-kLLLE WO ‘uowese|D
anueAy Jewediiy *3 LZ0oL
1O141S1a H3LYM TI9dIDINAW SAITIVA 33HHL

WIOD SAS||EASIIYT MMM

xe} 0L¥5-529 (608) MW &
suoyd 8955-129 (606) SASTIVA T3uH) L
"SjUBLWIUIaA0D |elapay

pue aje}s ayj Yyim ueld UoiBAIaSUOD
ejjeq Aeg oy} Buidojarap ssiousbe
peaj ayj jo auo si uepijodosiapy

"BIUIOJIED UIBYINOS
Uy sjuspisal 0p0 ‘000 6L 01 Ba4e 8oiAS8S
ajiw atenbs gpz ‘s syt 1an0 Aep sad isjem
{0 suojiefi uoliq z flieau sialsp [e10]
Ul pue sajelg pajiuf sy3 ul Jsjem pejead]
10 JausAljep jsabiel ayy st ueijodosiaw

Luonnjos wiaj suol vy
‘uejd uoyensasuo) eyfaqg Aeg ayl,,
J1abulybiy) Her
(euowoyd) spunoibiiey
‘jueanelsay uojeay

weQpp:6 - wege: .
Z1L0Z ‘I 1oquianop ‘Aepsany)
1SVIMVY3IYg dIHSY3av3T

LO141S10 Y3 1LVM TVdIDINNN
SAITIVA 334HL



California Water...

%/

DeceriBElaty

M ﬁbn@hes’rer Grand Hyatt
- San Diego

Association

: of California
4 Water Agencies
g B
| eadership « Advocacy
Information - Service

New Conference Schedule
Regisiration Information

Hotel Information

Exhibit & Sponsorship Opportunities

August 2012




New Conference Schedule Preliminc

Monday, December 3
Inresponse to members’ FECUEs]s, d [T conferenceschedule lasheen LIt

tapether (or the 2013 Fall Gonf corde Exhibifion: We vmm.rlnrudn MY 4:20-B:45 AT
cido SC hm lule that gives you more program options: ﬂnd mere h"”H e ACWAJPIA Liability Program

Committee
\ | il | 9-10:15 a.m.
F‘mj_.-lrams are 5Ii|| i|| T}' : _ s reten e _ i + [mployee Benefits Committee

fallowing pages |
10:30-11:45 a.m.
= ACWA/PIA Executive Committee

1:15-2;:30 p.m.
= ADWASPIA Town Hall

3-5 pm.
= ACWA/PIA Board of Directors
5-6 p.m.
s ACWAJIPIA Board of Direclors’
Reception
- ASKTHE EXPERTS 5
- ACWAS expert staffers will once again be
available 1o answer: fnur questions, Look for the Tuesday, December 4
"Ask the ACWA Experts” program which will be
“scheduled in the Exhibit | 1all on Wednesday 8am.

and Thursday. This confercnce feature was s ACWAMWH Golf Tournament
offered for the firsttime last spring. Attendees

“who used it gave it positive reviews. 8am.-6 p.m,

= Registration

» CONTINUING EDUCATION CREDITS
Professionals continue to have many opportunities to
recelve continuing education credits, including State of
California MCLE credits for attorneys and contact hours for
water treatment and distribution staff. Water district board
members. will also have three opportunities to take their AB 1234

ethics training.

9-10 a.m.
o ACWAJPIA Scminar |

10-11:45 a.m.
* Wator Management Committee
= Water Qualily Commilice

10:15-11:45 a.m.

VENUE FORACWA s ACWA/PIA Seminar Il

11 a.m.-Moon

pnfamngg ¢  Dutreach Task Force

nd Hyait, 11115 El&culgr hotel allows ACWA
its Imtbd

Noon-2 p.m.
= ACWA 101 & Luncheon
+  Committee Lunch Break

1-2 pm.
= ACWAJPIA Seminar 11

1-2:45 p.m.

* Finance Committes

= Groundwater Committee

s Scholarship Subcommittes




ry Conference Agenda

2-4 p.m,
+  SDLF Special District Administrator
Certification Tost

2-4:15 p.m,
*  Ethics Training {pg. 8)

2115-4:15 pom,
s ACWAJPIA Sexual | larassment
Prevention (AB 1825) (pg. 3}

3-4:45 p.m.

Communications Commillee
Energy Commitles

Federal Affairs Committes

l.ocal Government Committee
Membership Committce
Personnol & Benefits Commitles

5-6:30 p.m,
*  Welcome Receplion in the
Exhibit Hall (pg. 7}

6:30-7:30 pm.

*  New General Manager/Director
No-Host Happy Hour

*  Young Wator Professionals
No-Host Happy Hour

Wednesddy, December §

7:30 am.-5 pm.
+  Registralion

8-9:45 a.m.
= Opening Breakfast (Ticket required,

Mo breakfast service aftor 8:30 am.
o breakfast service aftor a,m.) Thursday, December é

8:30 a.m.-Noon & 1:30-5 p.m.
= Exhibit Hall

10-11:30 a.m.

*  Allorneys Program (pg. 3)

= Communications Commilles
Program

Exhibitor Technical Presentations
Finance Program

Human Resources Frogram
Region |ssue Forum

Statewide Issue Forum

Water Indusley Trends Program

10-11:45 a.m,
s “Ask the ACWA Experts” in
Exhibit Hall

11:30-11:45 a.m.
*  Prize Drawing in Fxhibit Hall

11:45 am.-1:15 p.m,
= General Luncheon (Ticket required.
Mo funcheon service after 12:15 p.m.)

1:30-2:30 pom,
= Attorneys Program (pg. 3)

s Exhibitor Technical Presentation
¢ Finance MProgram

= Region Pragram

«  Town Hall

2:15-4:30 p.m.

+  Ethics Training (pg. &}

2:30-2:50 p.m.

s Dessert Break in Exhibit Hall
sponsored by Krieger & Stewart,
Incorporated, Consulting Engineers

-4 pm,
¢ Energy Committee Program

*  Exhibitor Technical Presentation
= Human Resources Program

*  Waler Industry Trends Program
4:15-5:15 p.m.

= Anadromous Species Task Force
*  Regions 1-5 Membership Meetings

4-6 p.m.
*  Legal Affairs Committee

5:30-7 p.m.
*  CH2MIHILL Hosted Reception

7:30 am,-4 pm.
¢ Registration

8 am.-12:15 p.m,
= Exhibit Hall

8-9:15 a.m.
» Metworking Continental Breakfast in
the Exhibit Hall (Ticket required)

8-9:30 a.m,
= “Agk the ACWA Experts” in
Exhibit Hall

ACWA Fall Conference & Exhibition News, August 2012

9:30-11 a.m.

Attorneys Program (pg. 3)
Erergy Commillee Program
Exhibitor Technical Presentations
Finance Program

Human Resources Program
Region lssue Forum

Statewide lssue Forum

Water Industry Trends Program

& = & & = @& @& @

9:30-11:45 a.m,
=  Fthics Training (pg. 8)

11-11:30 p.m.
e Prize Drawing in the Exhibit Hall

11:45 am.-1:15 p.m.
* General Luncheon (Ticket required.
Mo luncheon service after 12:15 pam.)

1:15-1:30 p.m.

»  Dessert Break sponsored by
Krieger & Stewart, Incorporated,
Consulting Engineers

1:45-2:45 pm,

= Aftorneys Program (pg. 3)

»  Exhibilor Technical Prosentations
= Kegion Program

* \Water Dehate

3-4 pm.

»  Exhibitor Technical Presentations
= Federal Issues Forum

= Human Resources Program

*  Waler Industry Trends Program

4:15-5:15 p.m.
= Reglons 6-10 Membership Meetings

6-7 pam.
* Outreach Reception

7-9 p.m.
= Dinner - “A Taste of ltaly” (pg. &)
(Ticket required)

Friday, December 7

#-9:30 a.m.
¢ Regpistration

8:30-10 a.m,

s Hans Doe Forum Breakfast
(Ticket required. No breakfast
service after 9 a.m.)






BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCOCK
DIVISION I

BOB G, KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
CIVISION 'V

JOHN MENDOZA
CIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEYS MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue

Claremont, CA 81711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax:  909-625-5470

www . threevalleys.com

Board Meetings are
scheduled the first
and third
Wednesday of each
month at 8:00 a.m.

.
v THREE VALLEYS e
1 MWD |

o

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

:_Action Line

For additional Informatlon: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Regqular Board Meeting of Wednesday, September 19, 2012

Addition to published agenda: A request was made by legal
counsel to add one item to the closed session of the agenda as
follows: Conference with legal counsel—existing litigation; pursuant
to Government Code Section 54956.9(a); Name of case: Rodrigo
Briones, etal., vs. Board of Directors of Santa Margarita Water
District, et.al., San Bernardino County Superior Court, Case No.
1200490. This case was served upon the district after the
publication of the agenda. Due to timeliness of response, it was
necessary to add the item. Following request for public comment,
Motion No. 12-09-4890 was called from the dais and unanimously
carried.

Public Hearing: A public hearing was convened to hear testimony
regarding adoption of the draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration for TVMWD Well No. 2. TVMWD has coordinated with
member agency, Golden State Water Company to develop a range
of potential mitigation contingencies that will be implemented in the
event adverse interference occurs after the installation of TYMWD
Well No. 2. There was no testimony by any interested parties at the
public hearing.

This summary may not include all agenda ltems and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 550,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

.
‘ Y THREE VALLEYS
"\ MWD i

B ciion Line
SEPTEMBER 19, 2012
BNPIGE 2 ~

Approved: Following the conclusion of the public hearing the Board unanimously
approved Motion No. 12-09-4884 to approve adoption of the draft Initial Study/
Mitigated Negative Declaration and to receive and file the Response to Errata that
was incorporated into the revised CEQA documentation for this project.

Approved: As part of its Consent Calendar, Motion No. 12-09-4885 was
unanimously carried to receive, approve and file the minutes for July 2012 and
financial reports for July and August 2012; approve amendments to the district's
conflict of interest code; approve updates to the district's capitalization policy;
approve tax sharing Resolution No. 12-09-697 with the County Sanitation District
Annexation No. 22-417; receive and file communication from LAFCO regarding
adoption of Spheres of Influence; and approval of Resolution No. 12-09-698
affirming the district's intent to participate in The Great California Shakeout on
October 18, 2012.

Approved: Motion Nos. 12-09-4886 and 12-09-4887 were approved concurrently
by a unanimous vote to approve ratifying directors' monthly payment request forms
for July 2012 and approving directors’ monthly payment request forms for August
2012,

Approved: Motion No. 12-09-4888 was unanimously carried to approve CY 2013
ACWA health care costs, and continue employee contribution at 10% of the medical
premium.

Approved: Motion No. 12-09-4889 was unanimously carried to amend the district's
mission and vision statement as submitted .



. THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

e dction Line
INSSEPTEMBER 19, 2012

SNPAGE 3 ~

Closed Session Report: The Board met in closed session, to review current issues
related to Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation, Government Code
Section 54956.9(a), (1) San Diego County Water Authority v. Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, San Francisco County Superior Court, Case No. CPF-
10-510830; (2) San Diego County Water Authority v. Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California, et.al., Los Angeles County Superior Court Case, No. BS-137830;
(3) Delaware Tetra Technologies, Inc. v. Santa Margarita Water District, et.al.. Orange
County Superior Court, Case No. 30-2012-0059-4355-CU-WM-CXC; Conference (4),
Biological Diversity, et.al., v. County of San Bernardino Board of Supervisors; et.al.,
San Bernardino County Superior Court, Case No. 1209218; (5) Rodrigo Briones,
et.al., v. Board of Directors Santa Margarita Water District, et.al., San Bernardino
County Superior Court, Case No. 1200490; and Conference with Legal Counsel—
Anticipated Litigation, Government Code Section 54956.9(b), significant exposure to
litigation, one potential case The was no reportable action under the Brown Act.

The board was adjourned to its next regular board meeting on Wednesday, October 3,
2012 at 8:00 a.m. at the Three Valleys MWD District Office.

Mark your calendar for the next Leadership Breakfast on Thursday, November 1, 2012
with an update by MWD General Manager, Jeff Kightlinger on the Bay Delta
Conservation Plan. Details and flyers will be available soon.



	AGENDA - Regular Board Meeting October 9, 2012
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Adjourned Meeting September 18, 2012
	TAB 1.2 - Minutes Special Meeting September 29, 2012
	TAB 1.3 - Demands on General Fund Account September 2012
	TAB 1.4 - Investment Report September 2012
	TAB 1.5 - Water Purchases August 2012
	TAB 1.6 - Calendar of Events October and November 2012
	TAB 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements-September 2012
	TAB 2.2 - Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.3 - Resolution No. 10-2012 Establishing a Concolidated Water Service Policy 
	TAB 2.4 - Upcoming Conferences or Events
	TAB 5.1 - Three Valleys MWD - Minutes September 19, 2012

